
 

    

 
 

 
 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
15160 JACKSON ROAD 

RANCHO MURIETA, CA 95683 
916‐354‐3700 

FAX – 916‐354‐2082  
  
 

 AGENDA 
 

“Your Independent Local Government Agency Providing 
Water, Wastewater, Drainage, Security, and Solid Waste Services” 

 
 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS ARE HELD 
3rd Wednesday of Each Month 

 

 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
July 16, 2014   

Open Session 5:00 p.m.  
RMCSD Administration Building – Board Room 

15160 Jackson Road 
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683 

 

 
BOARD MEMBERS 

 

Gerald Pasek  President 
Roberta Belton  Vice President 
Betty Ferraro            Director 
Paul Gumbinger  Director   
Michael Martel     Director 

 
 

STAFF 
 

Joseph Blake           General Manager  
Vacant  Director of Administration 
Greg Remson   Security Chief  
Paul Siebensohn    Director of Field Operations 
Suzanne Lindenfeld   District Secretary 



    

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Agendas\2014 agendas\board agenda 07-16-2014.doc  Page 2 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

July 16, 2014 
 

Open Session 5:00 p.m.  
   
All  persons  present  at  District meetings will  place  their  cellular  devices  in  silent  and/or  vibrate mode  (no  ringing  of  any  kind).  During 
meetings,  these  devices will  be  used  only  for  emergency  purposes  and,  if  used,  the  party  called/calling will  exit  the meeting  room  for 
conversation. Other  electronic and  internet  enabled devices  are  to be used  in  the  “silent” mode. Under no  circumstances will  recording 
devices or problems associated with them be permitted to interrupt or delay District meetings.  

 

AGENDA 
 

                                                                                                                                        RUNNING TIME 

  1.  CALL TO ORDER ‐ Determination of Quorum ‐ President Pasek (Roll Call)                     5:00  
   

  2.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC                                             5:05 

  Members of the public may comment on any item of interest within the subject 
matter  jurisdiction  of  the  District  and  any  item  specifically  agendized. 
Members  of  the  public  wishing  to  address  a  specific  agendized  item  are 
encouraged to offer their public comment during consideration of that item.  

 

  With  certain  exceptions,  the Board may not discuss  or  take action on  items 
that are not on the agenda.  

 

If you wish  to address  the Board at  this  time or at  the  time of an agendized 
item,  as  a  courtesy,  please  state  your  name  and  address,  and  limit  your 
comments to no more than 3 minutes so that others may be allowed to speak. 

 

    3.  ADOPT AGENDA (Motion) (5 min.)                     5:10 
   

   4.  SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND ACTIVITIES (5 min.)                            5:15 
 

   5.  CONSENT CALENDAR (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.)                               5:20 

  All the following  items  in Agenda  Item 5 will be approved as one  item  if they 
are not excluded from the motion adopting the consent calendar. 

a.  Approval of Board Meeting Minutes    
1.  June 18, 2014 Board Meeting  

b.  Committee Meeting Minutes (Receive and File) 
1.  June 24, 2014 Finance Committee  
2.  July 2, 2014 Personnel Committee 
3.  July 3, 2014 Improvements Committee 
4.  July 11, 2014 Communication & Technology Committee 
5.  July 11, 2014 Security Committee  

c.  Approval of Bills Paid Listing  
 
 



    

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Agendas\2014 agendas\board agenda 07-16-2014.doc  Page 3 

   6.  STAFF REPORTS (Receive and File) (5 min.)                                   5:25 

a.    General Manager’s Report   
  b.    Administration/Financial Report 

c.    Security Report  
d.    Water/Wastewater/Drainage Report   

 

  7.   CORRESPONDENCE (5 min.)                                         5:30  
 

  8.  CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2014‐14, ACCEPTING ASSIGNMENT        5:40 
  OF EASEMENT RIGHTS (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) 
 

  9.   CONSIDER APPROVAL OF NEW DIRECTOR OF FINANCE/ADMINISTRATION        5:45 

JOB DESCRIPTION (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) 
                                

10.  CONSIDER ADOPTION OF THE 2014 NON‐REPRESENTED EMPLOYEE SALARY      5:50 
  RANGES AND CPI ADJUSTMENT (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) 
 

11.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF WATER TREATMENT PLANT SPECIAL INSPECTION     5:55 
  PROPOSAL (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (5 min.) 
 

12.  TIMED ITEM – PUBLIC HEARING – TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE    6:00 
  2014‐02, AMENDING DISTRICT CODE, CHAPTER 8, THE COMMUNITY FACILITIES 
  FEE CODE, SECTION 3.00 (Time is approximate but will not be conducted before 5:30 p.m.)  

a.  Presentation by Staff. 

b.  The Board President will open a public hearing for public comment on 
  the Amendment of Chapter 8 of the Community Facilities Fee Code. 

c.  The Board President will close the public hearing of Chapter 8 of the  
Community Facilities Fee Code.  

d.  Board Discussion/Introduction of Ordinance 2014‐02, an Ordinance of 
  the Rancho Murieta Community Services District Amending Chapter 8  
  of the Community Facilities Fee Code, Section 3.00.  

 (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (10 min.) 
 

13.   RECEIVE WATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION PROJECT UPDATE             6:10 
  (Discussion/Action) (5 min.) 
 

14.   REVIEW/DISCUSS PROPOSED MELLO‐ROOS CFD FINANCING FOR RANCHO      6:15 
  NORTH/MURIETA GARDENS PROPERTIES (Discussion) (10 min.)  
 

15.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES    6:25 
  FOR SPECIAL TAX CONSULTANT SERVICES RELATING TO MELLO‐ROOS CFD 
  FORMATION FOR RANCHO NORTH/MURIETA GARDENS PROPERTIES 
  (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (5 min.) 

 



    

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Agendas\2014 agendas\board agenda 07-16-2014.doc  Page 4 

16.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH FULBRIGHT & JAWORSKI FOR    6:30 
  BOND COUNSEL SERVICES RELATING TO MELLO‐ROOS CFD FORMATION  
  AND BOND ISSUANCE FOR RANCHO NORTH/MURIETA GARDENS PROPERTIES 
  (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (5 min.) 
 

17.  RECEIVE WATER CONSERVATION UPDATE (Discussion/Action) (5 min.)                    6:35 
 

18.  CONSIDER CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES (5 min.)              6:40 
 

19.  REVIEW MEETING DATES/TIMES FOR THE FOLLOWING: (5 min.)               6:45 

Next Regular Board Meeting: August 20, 2014 

Committee Meeting Schedule:   

 Personnel   August 6, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. 
 Improvements  August 7, 2014 at 8:30 a.m. 
 Communications  August 8, 2014 at 9:00 a.m.  
 Security  August 8, 2014 at 9:30 a.m. 
 Finance  August 8, 2014 at 10:00 a.m.  
 Joint Security    T.B.A. 
 Parks ‐  T.B.A.  
 Security Ad Hoc  T.B.A. 

 

20.  COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS – BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF                            6:50 

In  accordance  with  Government  Code  54954.2(a),  Directors  and  staff  may 
make brief announcements or brief  reports of  their own activities. They may 
ask questions  for clarification, make a referral to staff or take action to have 
staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.  

 

21.  ADJOURNMENT (Motion)                      6:55 
 
"In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record, relates to an open session agenda 
item and  is distributed  less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting, will be made available for public  inspection  in the District offices during normal 
business hours.  If, however, the document is not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the document or writing will be made 
available to the public at the location of the meeting." 
 
Note: This agenda  is posted pursuant  to  the provisions of  the Government Code commencing at Section 54950. The date of  this posting  is  July 11, 
2014. Posting locations are: 1) District Office; 2) Plaza Foods; 3) Rancho Murieta Association; 4) Murieta Village Association. 
 



 

 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc 1 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Board of Directors Meeting 

MINUTES 
June 18, 2014 

4:00 p.m. Closed Session ‐ 5:00 p.m. Open Session 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
President Gerald Pasek  called  the  regular meeting of  the Board of Directors of Rancho Murieta 
Community  Services District  to  order  at  9:00  a.m.  in  the District meeting  room,  15160  Jackson 
Road, Rancho Murieta. Directors present were Gerald Pasek, Roberta Belton, Betty Ferraro, Paul 
Gumbinger, and Michael Martel. Also present were Edward R. Crouse, General Manager;  Joseph 
Blake,  in‐coming  General Manager;  Darlene  Gillum,  Assistant  General Manager;  Greg  Remson, 
Security  Chief;  Paul  Siebensohn,  Director  of  Field  Operations;  and  Suzanne  Lindenfeld,  District 
Secretary.   
 
2. BOARD ADJOURNED TO CLOSED SESSION AT 4:01 P.M. TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING ITEMS: 
Under Government Code 54957: Public Employee Employment: Title: General Manager.   
 
3/4.  BOARD RECONVENED TO OPEN SESSION AT 5:03 P.M. AND REPORTED THE FOLLOWING:  
Under Government Code 54957: Public Employee Employment: Title: General Manager. Nothing to 
report.   
 
5. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC  
None. 
   
6. ADOPT AGENDA 
Motion/Gumbinger  to  adopt  the  agenda.  Second/Ferraro.  Ayes:  Pasek,  Belton,  Ferraro, 
Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None.   
    
7. SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND ACTIVITIES 
None. 
 
8. CONSENT CALENDAR    
Under Agenda  Item 8b3, Director Belton asked about  the grant  for Rancho Murieta Country Club 
(RMCC). Ed Crouse stated that Regional Water Authority is looking to see if it is possible to get grant 
funding to help RMCC pay for their  irrigation upgrades for the North Course.  If  it  is, this  item will 
come before the Board for approval to proceed with the grant application.  
 
Director Ferraro asked about changing the watering days to odd/even. Director Gumbinger stated 
that the Improvements Committee agreed to leaving the schedule as is, but look to see if a change 
needs to be made in the future.  
 
Director Ferraro asked about the new Utilities Supervisor. Paul Siebensohn stated that an offer has 
been made, he is just waiting to hear back. The goal is to have the new person start the week of July 
13, 2014.  



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc 2

Director Ferraro asked about the 670 Financing and Services Agreement (FSA) signatures. Ed Crouse 
stated that all signatures have been received. Darlene Gillum stated that the District has received 
payment for attorney fees.    
 
Motion/Gumbinger  to  adopt  the  consent  calendar.  Second/Belton. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Pasek, 
Belton, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None.       
 
9. STAFF REPORTS 
Under Agenda Item 9d, Director Ferraro commented on Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) having 
water trucks take water out of Laguna Joaquin to use to water common area. 
 
Director  Belton  commented  on  the  Primrose.  Paul  Siebensohn  stated  that  the  dry  weather  is 
causing  the  Primrose  to  grow  at  a  rapid  pace.  Staff  is  working  on  removing  vegetation  when 
possible. President Pasek requested staff send a letter to RMA regarding Laguna Joaquin.   
 
President  Pasek  requested  staff  send  a  letter  to  Rancho Murieta  Association  regarding  Laguna 
Joaquin and a likely water shortage/drawdown and possible use limitations.  
 
10. CORRESPONDENCE 
Director Belton stated that she had replied to Mrs. Guzzetta and encouraged conservation. Director 
Gumbinger stated he had also replied back  to Ms. Guzzetta  that conservation  is voluntary at  this 
time. Joe Blake suggested the Board not respond back to correspondence individually but refer the 
matter to the General Manager to handle to cut down on mis‐information being given out. Joe and 
Ed will respond to Mrs. Guzzetta. 
 
John Merchant stated that even with all the outreach the District has done, residents have no clue 
as to what to do regarding water conservation.  
 
Director Martel stated  that RMA needs  to  take a  look at cutting back on  their outdoor  irrigation, 
also.  
 
11. ADOPT RESOLUTION 2014‐11, IN HONOR OF EDWARD R. CROUSE 
Motion/Belton  to  adopt Resolution 2014‐11  in honor of  Edward R. Crouse.  Second/Gumbinger. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Pasek, Belton, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None. Absent: None.      
 
John Merchant thanked Ed for all his work over the years. Mr. Merchant commented on his feeling 
that Ed brought a lot to the table and the District has always been well run under his direction.  
 
12. ADOPT RESOLUTION 2014‐12, IN HONOR OF DARLENE GILLUM 
Motion/Belton to adopt Resolution 2014‐12 in honor of Darlene Gillum. Second/Gumbinger. ROLL 
CALL VOTE: Ayes: Pasek, Belton, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None. Absent: None.      
 
13. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF REVISED GENERAL MANAGER JOB DESCRIPTION 
Director Belton suggested the summary of the job description include federal government. 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc 3

Motion/Gumbinger to approve the revised General Manager  job description with the  inclusion of 
federal  government  under  the  job  summary.  Second/Ferraro.    ROLL  CALL  VOTE:  Ayes:  Pasek, 
Belton, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None. Absent: None.      
 
14. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF GENERAL MANAGER EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
Motion/Gumbinger  to  approve  the  proposed  General  Manager  Employment  Agreement  with 
Joseph  Blake,  effective  June  16,  2014.  Second/Ferraro.  ROLL  CALL  VOTE:  Ayes:  Pasek,  Belton, 
Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None. Absent: None.      
 
15. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF DISTRICT APPOINTMENTS 
Ed Crouse stated that Richard Shanahan, District General Counsel, informed him that the legal term 
is District Treasurer, not District Finance Officer. 
 
Motion/Gumbinger to appoint Joseph Blake as District Treasurer; appoint Joseph Blake as Regional 
Water  Authority  Board  member  representative;  and  appoint  Paul  Siebensohn  as  Sacramento 
Central Groundwater Authority  Board member  representative.  Second/Pasek.  ROLL  CALL VOTE: 
Ayes: Pasek, Belton, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None. Absent: None.      
  
16. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CALIFORNIA WASTE RECOVERY SYSTEMS CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
Darlene Gillum gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve the contract amendment 
with California Waste Recovery Systems. The amendment  is  for a 1.3%  increase  for  the 2014‐15 
fiscal year.  
 
Motion/Ferraro  to  approve  the  first  contract  amendment  between Rancho Murieta  Community 
Services District  and  California Waste  Recovery  Systems  for  solid waste  collection  and  disposal. 
Second/Gumbinger.  ROLL  CALL  VOTE:  Ayes:  Pasek,  Ferraro,  Gumbinger, Martel.  Noes:  None. 
Absent: Belton.      
 
17.  CONSIDER ADOPTION OF  RESOLUTION  2014‐08, APPROVING  THE  PROPOSED  BUDGET  FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2014‐2015, INCLUDING CAPITAL PROJECTS 
Darlene  Gillum  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the  recommendation  to  adopt  Resolution  2014‐08, 
approving the proposed 2014‐2015  fiscal year budget. The budget revisions recommended at the 
June 7, 2014 Budget Workshop has resulted  in a rate  increase of slightly over 1% on the average 
residential bill down from the 8.45% noted in the Prop. 218 notice.  
 
Motion/Gumbinger  to adopt Resolution 2014‐08 a Resolution adopting  the proposed budget  for 
fiscal year 2014‐2015,  including Capital Projects. Second/Ferraro.   ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Pasek, 
Belton, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None. Absent: None.      
 
Director Martel  thanked Darlene  for all  the work she has done  regarding  the budget and  for  the 
District over  the  last 6 years. Director Gumbinger agreed. Darlene  thanked  the Board and  stated 
that  in the future, the Budget Workshop should be done earlier  in the process. By consensus, the 
Board agreed.   
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc 4

18. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 2014‐01, THE PROPOSED SERVICE CHARGE  INCREASE 
AND SPECIAL TAX ADJUSTMENTS 
Darlene  Gillum  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the  recommendation  to  adopt  Ordinance  2014‐01, 
adopting the proposed service charge increases and Special Tax adjustments.  
 
Motion/Gumbinger  to  acknowledge  the  second  reading  of  Ordinance  2014‐01  and  adopt 
Ordinance 2014‐01, an Ordinance adopting the proposed service charge  increases and Special Tax 
adjustments. Second/Belton.  ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Pasek, Belton, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. 
Noes: None. Absent: None.      
 
19.  PUBLIC  HEARING‐TO  CONSIDER  ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION  2014‐13,  A  RESOLUTION 
ADOPTING A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION  FOR RECYCLED WATER  SYSTEM  EXPANSION 
PROJECT  
a.  Paul  Siebensohn  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the  recommendation  to  adopt  Resolution  2014‐13 
adopting the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Recycled Water System Expansion Project.  
 
b.  President Pasek opened the public hearing at 6:08 p.m. and asked for public comments.  
 
c.  John Sullivan stated that he will share any of the needed reports that he already has.  
 
President Pasek closed the public hearing at 6:12 p.m.  
 
Director  Belton  noted  the  amended memo  that  included  the  comment  letter  from  the  State  of 
California Department of Transportation.  
 
Motion/Gumbinger  to  adopt  Resolution  2014‐13,  a  Resolution  adopting  the  Rancho Murieta 
Recycled Water System Expansion Project  Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration  (IS/MND) 
and  Mitigation  Monitoring  and  Reporting  Program  (MMRP),  approving  the  Rancho  Murieta 
Recycled Water System Expansion Project, and authorizing the filing of a Notice of Determination 
under  the California Environmental Quality Act  (CEQA). Second/Ferraro. Roll Call: Ayes: Pasek, 
Belton, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None.  
 
20.  CONSIDER  ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION  2014‐09,  AMERICAN  RIVER  BASIN  INTEGRATED 
REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN 
Ed Crouse gave a brief summary of the recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014‐09. The Prop 84 
funding agreement requires the District to adopt the Integrated Regional Water Management Plan.  
 
Director Martel  commented on his  concerns  regarding  the District not having  control. Ed  stated 
that this is just a plan, the Board does not have to accept but if the District does, we do not lose any 
control.  
 
Motion/Belton to adopt Resolution 2014‐09, adopting the American River Basin Integrated Water 
Management  Plan.  Second/Gumbinger.  Roll  Call:  Ayes:  Pasek,  Belton,  Ferraro,  Gumbinger, 
Martel. Noes: None.  
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc 5

21. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF PAYMENT OF  INVOICE  FOR ADDITIONAL COSTS  FOR WATER  LINE 
VALVE PROJECT 
Paul Siebensohn gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve payment of the invoice. 
Since funding is to come from reserves, the Board must approve payment.  
 
Motion/Gumbinger  to  approve  payment  of  the  invoice  from Groeniger/Ferguson Water Works, 
Inc.,  for additional  costs  for  the Water  Line Valve Project,  in an amount not  to exceed 4149.04. 
Funding to come from Water Replacement Reserves. Second/Martel. Ayes: Pasek, Belton, Ferraro, 
Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None.  
 
22. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF TITLE 22 ENGINEERING REPORT AND REPORT OF WASTE DISCHARGE 
PROJECT CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 2 
Paul Siebensohn gave a brief  summary of  the  recommendation  to approve Amendment 2  to  the 
Contract  for  the  Title  22  Engineering  Report  and  Report  of  Waste  Discharge  Project.  This 
amendment is for future permit negotiations and outreach.  
 
Motion/Gumbinger  to  approve  the  Title  22  Engineering  Report  and  Report  of Waste Discharge 
Project Contract Amendment No. 2,  an  increase  in  an  amount not  to exceed $37,010  for  future 
permit  negotiations  and  public  outreach.  Funding  to  come  from  Sewer  Replacement  Reserves. 
Second/Ferraro.  Ayes: Pasek, Belton, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None.  
 
23. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION  SYSTEM MODEL DEVELOPMENT 
PROJECT PROPOSAL 
Paul  Siebensohn  gave  a brief  summary of  the  recommendation  to  approve  the proposal  for  the 
Recycled Water Distribution System Model Development Project.  
 
Motion/Gumbinger to approve the proposal from AECOM for Recycled Water Distribution System 
Model Development Project  in an amount not  to exceed $51,280.  Funding  to  come  from Water 
Supply Augmentation Reserves. Second/Ferraro. 
 
Ed Crouse stated that Legal Counsel has indicated that the contract needs to have both the General 
Manager and the Board President signatures. 
 
Director Gumbinger amended his motion to  include General Manager and Board President to sign 
contract. Second/Ferraro.  Ayes: Pasek, Belton, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None.   
 
24. RECEIVE WATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION PROJECT UPDATE 
Paul Siebensohn gave a brief update on the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project. Staff will be 
meeting with Roebbelen and the individual contract to review their bids. Director Gumbinger asked 
if  he  could  attend.  Ed  stated  that  no more  than  two  (2)  Directors  can  attend.  The meeting  is 
tentatively set for 10:00 a.m. on June 25, 2014.  
25.  RECEIVE WATER CONSERVATION UPDATE 
Paul Siebensohn gave a brief update on the status the water conservation. The percentage of water 
conserved  to date  is 26.8%.  Joe Blake stated  that  is well above  the State mandated conservation 
level.   



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc 6

26. ELECTION OF CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS, DIVISION 
2, SEAT C 
Motion/Belton  to vote  for Frederick Gayle. Second/Ferraro. Ayes: Pasek, Belton, Ferraro. Noes: 
None. Abstain: Gumbinger, Martel.  
 
27. REVIEW AND SELECT CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES 
No discussion. 
 
28. REVIEW MEETING DATES/TIMES  
No changes.  
 
John Sullivan stated he would like to have the Rancho North Public Financing discussion added to 
the Finance Committee meeting agenda.  
 
29. COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS‐BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF 
Chief Remson welcomed  Joe Blake,  stated  that off duty Sacramento County Sheriff Department 
Deputies and private security officers will be working with District Security during the July 4, 2014 
events.  
 
Paul Siebensohn stated that a midge fly treatment is scheduled for next week, in time for the July 
4, 2014 events.  
 
Director Martel thanked Darlene Gillum for all her efforts over the years and wished her well in her 
new position. Director Martel stated that Ed Crouse has always been professional and wished him 
well in his retirement.  
 
Director Martel commented on an email regarding an incident that occurred and Security Officers’ 
response. Director Martel  stated  that  the  response  Chief  Remson  gave  and  the  actions  of  the 
Security Officers was absolutely correct and added that he feels they all did a great  job. Director 
Martel also noted that there is a drone in the community.  
 
Director Gumbinger wished Darlene  the best and  stated  that he  is  sorry  to  see her go. Director 
Gumbinger stated he will miss Ed and appreciates all the work he has done over his 20 year career 
with the District. Director Gumbinger welcomed Joe Blake. 
 
Director Gumbinger  read  a  statement  he  sent  to  Ed  Crouse  regarding  his  appointment  to  the 
Sacramento County’s Design Review Advisory Committee (DRAC):   
  
Ed: So that you may enlighten my fellow board members. Because I am a member of Sacramento 
County’s Design Review Advisory Committee  (DRAC),  I  received   a Request  for Proposal  (RFP)  for 
the County’s Design Review Administrator (DRA), as the current administrator is retiring August 1. I 
responded  to  the  RFP, went  through  an  oral  interview,  and was  selected  to  be  the  new  DRA 
starting July 1. I wanted to wait to inform our board until after my contact was officially approved 
by the County Board of Supervisors which is scheduled for tomorrow.  
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc 7

Because I am a board member of the RMCSD, Supv. MacGlashan raised the question of a potential 
conflict of interest when it came to reviewing projects within the CSD District, hence my call to Dick 
Shanahan.  It was  a  brief  call  and  he  explained  his  thoughts  to me,  I  did  not  request  a written 
opinion. The County Counsel  intends to add language  in my contract which will preclude me from 
reviewing any projects within the jurisdiction of the District. 
 
Finally as per Dick’s email, the added language “should render the issue moot”. 
 
I would be happy to respond to any questions or concerns that any of my colleagues may have.  
 
Direct Gumbinger stated that none of the County Board of Supervisors had anything to do with his 
appointment to this Committee.  
 
President Pasek commended Darlene Gillum for all her work over the years. He stated that it has 
been a pleasure to work with Ed Crouse over the years.  
 
Director Belton thanked Darlene Gillum and stated that she has been easy to work with. Director 
Belton commented on Ed keeping busy once he retires.  
 
Director Belton asked Chief Remson how things have been since school got out for summer break. 
Chief Remson said things have been quiet.  
 
Director Ferraro wished the best to both Darlene and Ed and stated that she has enjoyed working 
with them both.  
 
Ed  Crouse  introduced  Tracy  Hays,  the  agency  temp  that  is  filing  in  until  the  new  Director  of 
Administration is hired.  Tracy will also be attending Committee and Board meetings. Ed stated he 
and Darlene have been working with Joe to bring him up to speed on everything and stated that 
Joe is a quick learner. Joe Blake thanked Ed and Darlene for all the help. 
 
Ed thanked the Board, John Sullivan and everyone. Ed especially thanked the staff as if it was not 
for them he would not have been so successful. Ed stated he will miss everyone. Ed stated his last 
day working is June 30, 2014 but will be using his accrued sick leave so his official retirement date 
is August 31, 2014.     
 
30. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion/Gumbinger  to  adjourn  at  7:10  p.m.  Second/Ferrari.  Ayes:  Pasek,  Belton,  Ferraro, 
Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None.      
  
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Suzanne Lindenfeld  
District Secretary 



  

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 5 b 1.docx 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:  June 24 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Finance Committee Staff 

Subject:  June 24, 2014 Finance Committee Meeting 
 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director Pasek called the meeting to order at 2:33 p.m. Present were Directors Pasek and Belton. 
Present  from District  staff were Edward Crouse, General Manager;  Joe Blake, General Manager; 
Tracy Hays, Temporary Controller; Greg Remson, Security Chief; Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field 
Operations; and Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary. Also present was District General Counsel, 
Richard Shanahan and Tim Youmans, Tim Youmans Consulting, District Financial Advisor.    
 
2.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC  
None. 
 
3. RANCHO NORTH PUBLIC FINANCING 
No discussion. John Sullivan, CRL/RMP and his financing team were not present.  
 
4. UPDATES 
67O Financing and Services Agreement 
All signatures and notarizations for the Memorandum of Agreement (Memorandum) for the 670 
Group and the Cosumnes River Land Group Financing and Services Agreements  (FSA) have been 
received and the Memorandums have been recorded with the County Clerk Recorder. The release 
of the escrow funds for prior legal fees and the payment of the WTP1 deposit monies, except for 
the Retreats, (50% of $750 per lot) have been received.  
 
Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project Financing  
All  financing  is  in place  for the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project. As allowed by the CRL 
Financing and Services Agreement  (FSA),  the District will be working with CRL  to create a public 
financing district over the CRL and Rancho Murieta Properties lands.  
 
5. ANNUAL FEE UPDATE 
Director Pasek stated that on a yearly basis, the District reviews and adjusts, as necessary, the fees 
collected to meet the District’s current and  future service needs. A discussion  followed. Director 
Pasek requested that the Parks Fee, Capital  Improvement Fee, and the Water Augmentation Fee 
memorandums be brought current by next year’s review. This item will be added to the July 16, 
2014 Board of Directors meeting agenda.  
 
6. DIRECTORS’ & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
Richard Shanahan suggested  Joe Blake send an email to  John Sullivan regarding today’s meeting 
and acknowledging that none of his representatives appeared.  



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 5 b 1.docx 

   
2

 
7.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 3:00 p.m. 
  
 



  

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 5 b 2.doc   
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date:  July 2, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Personnel Committee Staff 

Subject:  July 2, 2014 Personnel Committee Meeting 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director Ferraro called  the meeting  to order at 9:02 a.m. Present was Director Ferraro. Present 
from  District  staff  was  Joseph  Blake,  General  Manager;  Greg  Remson,  Security  Chief,  Paul 
Siebensohn,  Director  of  Field  Operations;  and  Suzanne  Lindenfeld,  District  Secretary.  Director 
Gumbinger arrived at 9:08 a.m.  
 
2.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC  
None. 
 
3.  REVIEW NON‐REPRESENTED SALARY SURVEY 
Joseph Blake gave a summary of the 2014 non‐represented salary survey conducted by Koff and 
Associates. A question and answer period  followed.  Joe stated his goal  is to be sure everyone  is 
with their salary range. This item will be on the July 16, 2014 Board of Director meeting agenda.  
 
Director Ferraro  suggested  that  in  the  future,  the non‐represented employees’  salary  survey be 
adopted after union negotiations have been completed. 
 
4.  REVIEW DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION JOB DESCRIPTION  
Joseph  Blake  distributed  a  draft  of  his  suggested  update  to  the Director  of Administration  job 
description.  The  Committee will  review  and  get  their  comments  in  to  Suzanne  by  the  end  of 
Monday, July 7, 2014. Once approved by the Board, recruitment for the position will begin. This 
item will be on the July 16, 2014 Board of Directors meeting agenda.   
 
Director  Gumbinger  suggested  all  job  descriptions  be  reviewed  on  an  annual  basis.  Director 
Ferraro agreed.  
 
5.  DIRECTORS’ & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
Director Ferraro commented on the vacant positions. Joe stated that the new Accounting Assistant 
and  the new Utilities Supervisor are going  through  the pre‐employment process. The goal  is  to 
have them start by July 21, 2014.   
 
Director  Gumbinger  commented  on  residents  still  having  problems  following  the  irrigation 
schedule and suggested  that  the Board be kept  informed of what staff has done when handling 
complaints the Directors receive.  
  



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 5 b 2.doc 

   
2

Chief Remson stated that he is fully staffed for the July 4, 2014 events.  
 
6.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:48 a.m. 
 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 5 b 3.doc 1 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:  July 3, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Improvements Committee Staff  

Subject:  July 3, 2014 Committee Meeting Minutes 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director  Pasek  called  the  meeting  to  order  at  8:30  a.m.  Present  were  Directors  Pasek  and 
Gumbinger.  Present  from  District  staff  were  Joseph  Blake,  General  Manager;  Greg  Remson, 
Security  Chief;  Paul  Siebensohn,  Director  of  Field Operations;  and  Suzanne  Lindenfeld,  District 
Secretary.      
  

2.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
None.  
 
3.  UPDATES 
Augmentation Well  
Paul Siebensohn stated that staff  is considering resubmitting the project for bid to see  if we can 
get an earlier response from contractors than previously anticipated. 
 
Master Reclamation Permit  
The CEQA documentation for the Report of Waste Discharge (ROWD) report for the future use of 
recycled water  in  the District has been  filed. The Notice of Determination was  stamped by  the 
County on June 20, 2014. 
 
We have scheduled a meeting with the Regional Board and California Department of Public Health 
(CDPH) to discuss the Report of Waste Discharge moving forward. 
 
We will be meeting with the Rancho Murieta Country Club (RMCC) on July 8, 2014 to discuss the 
future use of recycled water here in the District. The discussion will entail the current and future 
infrastructure needs, roles and responsibilities, and expansion of use areas. 
 
Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project  
The District and Roebbelen have been working with the various trade contractors to process the 
project  implementation documentation. We met with Roebbelen  this week  for contract signing, 
bonding  and  insurance,  and  proceeding  into  material  submittals.  The  projected  start  date  is 
September 15, 2014. Roebbelen will submit the he project schedule next week. 
 
4.  CONSERVATION UPDATE 
Paul  Siebensohn  stated  that  staff  is  continuing  to  tag  residents.  Conservation  outreach will  be 
increased due  to  the Water Treatment Plant Project getting  ready  to  start. Director Gumbinger 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 5 b 3.doc     P a g e  | 2 
 
 

 

suggested  Joe  go  to  a Rancho Murieta Association  (RMA) Board meeting  and  speak during  the 
public comment section regarding water conservation.  
 
5. RESOLUTION 2014‐14, ACCEPTING ASSIGNMENT OF EASEMENT RIGHTS 
Director Pasek gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve the resolution. This item 
will be on the July 16, 2014 Regular Board meeting agenda.  
 
6.  WATER TREATMENT PLANT SPECIAL INSPECTION PROPOSAL ‐ YOUNGDAHL ENGINEERING 
Joe Blake gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve the proposal from Youngdahl 
Engineering to conduct the special inspections required for the Water Treatment Plant Expansion 
Project. This item will be on the July 16, 2014 Regular Board meeting agenda. 
 
7.  DIRECTORS’ & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
Chief Remson  stated  that everything has been  set up  for  the  July 4th  festivities,  including  traffic 
control.  
 
Paul  Siebensohn  stated  staff  is working on  cleaning up  Laguna  Joaquin with RMA’s help,  aging 
infrastructure,  leak detection, and  looking  into engineering services  for  the excavation of Calero 
Reservoir.   
 
Director  Gumbinger  suggested  the  District  set  up  a  schedule  to  replace  so  much  of  the 
infrastructure/piping annually, starting with the oldest pipes.  
 
Director Pasek asked about the status of any grants. Joe stated that he  is currently working that 
will go to the next Finance Committee meeting for review.  
 
8.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:23 a.m. 
 



  

1 
z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\07-16-2014 board packet\agenda 5 b 4.doc 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date:  July 11, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Communication & Technology Committee Staff 

Subject:  July 11, 2014 Communication & Technology Committee Meeting 
 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director  Ferraro  called  the meeting  to  order  at  9:01  a.m.  Present were  Directors  Ferraro  and 
Martel. Present  from District  staff were  Joseph Blake, General Manager; Greg Remson, Security 
Chief; and Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary. 
 

2.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
None.    
 

3.  PUBLIC OUTREACH 
Irrigation Schedule Banners 
Director Ferraro  commented on  the  irrigation  schedule banners  that have been put up at both 
gates.  Some  residents  that  are  not  following  the  schedule  have  stated  they  do  not  pay  any 
attention to the banners.  
 
Introducing New General Manager 
Director Ferraro is scheduling dates and times for Joe to meet with the various local groups. 
 
Director Martel  suggested  the District  have  a  booth  at  Summerfest. California Waste Recovery 
Systems is also invited. 
 
Sewer System Advertisement 
Director  Ferraro  commented on  letting  the  community  know when  staff  is working on  a water 
issue by using cones or some other type of signage.  
 
Article on Water Leak Procedure 
Director  Ferraro  commented  on  staff  submitting  an  article  to  the  River  Valley  Times  and 
RanchoMurieta.com  regarding  the  procedure  for  reporting  water  issues  and  provide  updates 
regarding what the District is working on.   
 
4.  DIRECTOR AND STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
Director Martel asked Joe to get a legal opinion on why the Security Ad Hoc meetings need to be 
noticed and open to the public but the Presidents’ meetings are not. 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 5 b 4.doc 

   
2

Director Martel commented on the complaint regarding an incident with a resident regarding their 
water being shut off. Joe stated that he spoke with staff and contacted the resident and resolved 
the issue. 
  
Director Martel stated that some staff needs to work on their customer service skills. Joe stated 
that is the main focus for this year. 
 
Director Martel commented on the need for a community website and master calendar instead of 
each entity having their own. People do not know to go to each website to get information. Staff 
will research what would be involved in having this.     
 

5.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:37 a.m. 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07‐16‐2014 Board packet\agenda 5 b 5.doc      Page 1 of 2 
 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  July 11, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Security Committee Staff 

Subject:  July 11, 2014 Security Committee Meeting 
 

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director Belton called the meeting to order at 9:41 a.m. Present were Directors Belton and Martel. 
Present from District staff were Joseph Blake, General Manager; Greg Remson, Security Chief; and 
Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary.  
 

2.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
None.  
 

3.  MONTHLY UPDATES 
Operations 
Sergeant  Jim Bieg  attended  the  June  Fishing Club meeting. He  gave  an update on  the  Security 
Department  and  compliance  efforts  regarding  fishing  without  a  resident  present  and  fishing 
without a license. 
 
Gate Officer  Jeremy Hawk has completed his Registered Nurse  (RN)  training and has passed  the 
exam. Congratulations to Jeremy, who is now a Registered Nurse. 
 
July 4th went smoothly. No incidents to report.  
 
Incidents of Note 
Chief Remson gave a brief overview of the incidents of note for the month of June 2014.  
 
RMA Citations/Admonishments  
Chief Remson reported on the following Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) rule violation citations 
for the month of June, which included 26 driveway parking and 10 overnight street parking. RMA 
rule violation admonishments and/or complaints for the month of June  included 59 open garage 
doors, 34 loose/off leash dogs, and 23 barking dogs.  
 
Rancho Murieta Association Compliance/Grievance/Safety Committee Meeting 
At the June 2, 2014 meeting, there was one appearance regarding driveway parking and one letter 
regarding property maintenance. The next meeting is scheduled for July 7, 2014. 
 
4. NEW NORTH GATE  
Chief Remson gave a brief update on the New North Gate. A question and answer period followed.  
 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07‐16‐2014 Board packet\agenda 5 b 5.doc      Page 2 of 2 
 

5. SECURITY AD HOC COMMITTEE 
Director Martel  commented  on  his  concerns with  getting Homeland  Security  grants.  Joe  Blake 
stated that his goal is to have Homeland Security pay the costs for the District to comply with the 
Homeland Security requirements.    
 
6.  DIRECTOR & STAFF COMMENTS 
Director Martel commented on his concern with proposed  legislation  to have  the smaller water 
districts merge into the larger water districts.      
 
7.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 10:12 a.m. 
 



Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 5 c 1.docx 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  July 10, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Tracey Hays, Interim Controller 

Subject:  Bills Paid Listing 

 
Enclosed is the Bills Paid Listing Report for June 2014. Please feel free to call me before the Board 
meeting regarding any questions you may have relating to this report. This information is provided 
to the Board to assist in answering possible questions regarding large expenditures. 

The  following major expense  items  (excluding payroll  related  items) are  listed  in order as  they 
appear on the Bills Paid Listing Report: 

 

Vendor  Project/Purpose  Amount  Funding 

California Waste 
Recovery Systems 

Solid Waste Contract $45,431.17 Operating Expense 

Dunn Environmental  Production Well/Construction $46,961.40 Reserve Expenditures

NTU Technologies, Inc.  Chemicals  $11,904.76 Operating Expense 

Prodigy Electric.  Drying Bed Power Supply $6,591.29 Operating Expenses

SMUD  Monthly Electric Bill $30,865.76 Operating Expense 

TNT Industrial 
Contractors, Inc. 

MLN Wet Well Rehab $23,324.61
 

Reserve Expenditure

 

US Bank Corp  Monthly Gasoline Bills $5,243.99 Operating Expense 

PARS Trust  Employer Contribution $153,000.00 Operating Expense 

Atkins North America, 
Inc. 

CEQA‐Augmentation Well $10,553.83 Reserve Expenditures

Bartkiewicz, Kronick & 
Shanahan 

Legal Services $13,399.46 Operating Expenses

Carillo Enterprises  Street Repairs $5,586.00 Operating Expenses

Groeniger & Company  Chesbro Drain Valve $7,778.76 Reserve Expenditure

JB Bostick Company  Street Repairs $6,575.00 Operating Expenses

Prodigy Electric  Allum Storage Tanks $5,700.00 Operating Expenses

LAIF  Transfer of Reserve Funds

CRL Developer Advance 

FSA 670 Deposit 

$567.50
$358,245.00
$108,187.50 

Operating Expenses

 



          Rancho Murieta Community Services District
               Bills Paid Listing for June 2014

Ck Number Date Vendor Amount Purpose
CM28194 6/6/2014 A Leap Ahead IT $3,680.07 Monthly IT Support
CM28195 6/6/2014 American Express $1,390.29 Monthly Bill
CM28196 6/6/2014 American Family Life Assurance Co. $606.14 Payroll
CM28197 6/6/2014 Apple One Employment Services $2,113.86 Admin Temp Services
CM28198 6/6/2014 Applications By Design, Inc. $2,112.25 Security Data Backup
CM28199 6/6/2014 Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel, LLC $196.14 Uniform Service - Water
CM28200 6/6/2014 ASR - Sacramento Uniform $59.39 Uniform - Wicham
CM28201 6/6/2014 Borges & Mahoney $1,895.82 Maintenance Supplies
CM28202 6/6/2014 BurdgeCooper $3,913.92 Billing Statements
CM28203 6/6/2014 California Public Employees' Retirement Sys $32,401.80 Payroll
CM28204 6/6/2014 California Waste Recovery Systems $45,431.17 Solid Waste Monthly Contract
CM28205 6/6/2014 Caltronics Business Systems $403.92 Printer Cartridges
CM28206 6/6/2014 CDW Government Inc. $356.56 Wireless Card/Memory
CM28207 6/6/2014 Cell Energy Inc. $93.87 Group 24 Battery
CM28208 6/6/2014 Condor Earth Technologies $1,012.00 PSM/RMP Audit
CM28209 6/6/2014 Daily Journal Corporation $1,423.50 Public Hearing
CM28210 6/6/2014 Ditch Witch Equipment Company, Inc. $670.99 Maintenance Supplies
CM28211 6/6/2014 Dunn Environmental, Inc. $46,961.40 Production Well/Construction
CM28212 6/6/2014 Employment Development Department $2,655.28 Payroll
CM28213 6/6/2014 Express Office Products, Inc. $293.40 Office Supplies
CM28214 6/6/2014 Folsom Lake Fleet Services $56.43 Repair #519
CM28215 6/6/2014 Formozal, Victor $950.00 Hydrant Refund
CM28216 6/6/2014 Franchise Tax Board $80.76 Payroll
CM28217 6/6/2014 Golden State Fence Co., Inc. $500.00 Fence Repair - Insurance Claim
CM28218 6/6/2014 Golden State Flow Measurement $4,283.11 Meter Boxes
CM28219 6/6/2014 GSRMA $40,849.00 Worker's Comp/Liability
CM28220 6/6/2014 Groeniger & Company $492.48 Meter Bushings
CM28221 6/6/2014 Guardian Life Insurance $4,560.37 Payroll
CM28222 6/6/2014 Hach Company $4,018.27 Maintenance Supplies
CM28223 6/6/2014 Howe It's Done $292.98 Board Meeting Dinner
CM28224 6/6/2014 Infilco Degremont, Inc. $1,913.45 Scour Pump Kit
CM28225 6/6/2014 Legal Shield $103.90 Payroll
CM28226 6/6/2014 Manco $1,353.15 Universal Adder Kit
CM28227 6/6/2014 McMaster-Carr Supply Co. $1,433.26 Maintenance Supplies
CM28228 6/6/2014 Nationwide Retirement Solution $1,745.23 Payroll
CM28229 6/6/2014 NORMAC $1,331.15 Parts
CM28230 6/6/2014 NTU Technologies, Inc. $11,904.76 Chemicals
CM28231 6/6/2014 Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3 $542.88 Payroll
CM28232 6/6/2014 P. E. R. S. $12,557.35 Payroll
CM28233 6/6/2014 Pac Machine Co., Inc. $2,904.73 Pond 5 Drain Valve Replacement



          Rancho Murieta Community Services District
               Bills Paid Listing for June 2014

Ck Number Date Vendor Amount Purpose
CM28234 6/6/2014 PERS Long Term Care Program $53.12 Payroll
CM28235 6/6/2014 Pirtek Power Inn $624.75 Repairs/Parts
CM28236 6/6/2014 Pitney Bowes $189.09 Supplies
CM28237 6/6/2014 Plaza Foods Supermarket $4.31 Supplies
CM28238 6/6/2014 Prodigy Electric $6,591.29 Drying Bed Power Supply/Starter Install
CM28239 6/6/2014 R.S. Hughes Co., Inc. $129.57 Safety Jackets
CM28240 6/6/2014 Rancho Murieta Ace Hardware $898.64 Supplies
CM28241 6/6/2014 Romo Landscaping $385.00 Landscaping 
CM28242 6/6/2014 S. M. U. D. $30,865.76 Monthly Power
CM28243 6/6/2014 Sacramento Area Section, CWEA $54.00 Training:Mario/Anthony
CM28244 6/6/2014 T&T Valve and Instrument, Inc. $1,111.97 Bray Valve
CM28245 6/6/2014 TASC $111.15 Payroll
CM28246 6/6/2014 TNT Industrial Contractors Inc. $23,324.61 MLN Wet Well Rehab
CM28247 6/6/2014 U.S. Bank Corp. Payment System $5,243.99 Monthly Gasoline Bill
CM28248 6/6/2014 United Rentals Northwest, Inc. $122.58 Plug Rental
CM28249 6/6/2014 USA Blue Book $3,801.71 Supplies
CM28250 6/6/2014 Vision Service Plan (CA) $482.36 Payroll
EFT 6/9/2014 EFTPS $9,891.81 Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
CM28251 6/13/2014 May Bakri $100.00 Water Pressure Reducing Valve
CM28252 6/13/2014 Sarah Davis $100.00 Hot Water Recirculating Pump
CM28253 6/13/2014 Thomas Fruit $100.00 Hot Water Recirculating Pump
CM28254 6/13/2014 Joe Garcia $200.00 Toilet Rebate - 2
CM28255 6/13/2014 Robert Keenan $100.00 Pressure Reducing Valve Rebate
CM28256 6/13/2014 David Kjome $100.00 Toilet Rebate
CM28257 6/13/2014 Ronald Klaus $50.00 Rotator Head Sprinkler
CM28258 6/13/2014 Koff & Associates, Inc. $1,404.00 Compensation Data
CM28259 6/13/2014 Alton Melcher $100.00 Hot Water Recirculating Pump
CM28260 6/13/2014 Frances Mendenhall $100.00 Toilet Rebate
CM28261 6/13/2014 Philip Niederberger $100.00 Hot Water Recirculating Pump
CM28262 6/13/2014 Gerald Pasek $100.00 Sprinkler Controller Rebate
CM28263 6/13/2014 James Patrick $100.00 Hot Water Recirculating Pump
CM28264 6/13/2014 Rowie Sizemore $100.00 Hot Water Recirculating Pump
CM28265 6/13/2014 Christina Smith $200.00 Toilet Rebate - 2
CM28266 6/13/2014 David  Tirapelle $100.00 Water Pressure Reducing Valve
CM28267 6/13/2014 Douglas Waldie $100.00 Sprinkler Controller Rebate
EFT 6/19/2014 Pars Trust $153,000.00 PARS Employer Contribution
CM28268 6/20/2014 Action Cleaning Systems $1,172.00 Monthly Cleaning Servicew
CM28269 6/20/2014 American Family Life Assurance Co. $606.14 Payroll
CM28270 6/20/2014 American Water Works Association $418.00 AWWA Memberships:Blake/Hermann
CM28271 6/20/2014 Apple One Employment Services $690.24 Admin Temp Services
CM28272 6/20/2014 Applications By Design, Inc. $125.00 Security Data Backup



          Rancho Murieta Community Services District
               Bills Paid Listing for June 2014

Ck Number Date Vendor Amount Purpose
CM28273 6/20/2014 Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel, LLC $367.63 Check Voided
CM28274 6/20/2014 Atkins North America, Inc. $10,553.83 CEQA-Augmentation Well Pipe
CM28275 6/20/2014 Bartkiewicz, Kronick & Shanahan $13,399.46 Legal Services
CM28276 6/20/2014 Borges & Mahoney $332.82 Maintenance Supplies
CM28277 6/20/2014 ARB/PERP $570.00 PERP Renewal
CM28278 6/20/2014 California Laboratory Services $4,071.90 Monthly Lab Tests
CM28279 6/20/2014 California Urban Water Conservation Council $45.00 Registration California Landscapes
CM28280 6/20/2014 Caltronics Business Systems $1,435.42 Copier Leases
CM28281 6/20/2014 Katie Cantrell $800.67 Car Wash Kit
CM28282 6/20/2014 Carrillo Enterprises $5,586.00 Repairs
CM28283 6/20/2014 CDW Government Inc. $1,056.22 Laptop - GM
CM28284 6/20/2014 Capital One Commercial $443.73 Monthly Supplies
CM28285 6/20/2014 County of Sacramento $1,375.00 Backhone Fee FY 2014/15
CM28286 6/20/2014 Employment Development Department $2,606.41 Payroll
CM28287 6/20/2014 Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc. $250.00 MIB & Geosmin Analysis
CM28288 6/20/2014 Express Office Products, Inc. $585.66 Office Supplies
CM28289 6/20/2014 Fastenal $392.84 Restock Hardware
CM28290 6/20/2014 FedEx Office and Print Services $926.60 Banners:Conservation Fair/Watering Schedule
CM28291 6/20/2014 Folsom Lake Fleet Services $1,788.55 Service #818,220,517
CM28292 6/20/2014 Ford Motor Credit Company LLC $234.78 Lease Payment
CM28293 6/20/2014 Franchise Tax Board $75.00 Payroll
CM28294 6/20/2014 Gempler's, Inc. $2,952.97 Maintenance Supplies
CM28295 6/20/2014 Groeniger & Company $7,778.76 Chesbro Drain Valve
CM28296 6/20/2014 HR Direct, Inc $156.36 Service Awards
CM28297 6/20/2014 J B Bostick Company $6,575.00 Repair 5 streets
CM28298 6/20/2014 Legal Shield $103.90 Payroll
CM28299 6/20/2014 Nationwide Retirement Solution $1,733.23 Payroll
CM28300 6/20/2014 OCT Water Quality Academy $80.00 Disinfection - Public Water Supply
CM28301 6/20/2014 Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3 $542.88 Payroll
CM28302 6/20/2014 P. E. R. S. $12,262.98 Payroll
CM28303 6/20/2014 PERS Long Term Care Program $53.12 Payroll
CM28304 6/20/2014 Prodigy Electric $5,700.00 Allum Storage Tanks
CM28305 6/20/2014 Public Agency Retirement Services $300.00 Payroll
CM28306 6/20/2014 R.S. Hughes Co., Inc. $48.19 Bomer Jacket
CM28307 6/20/2014 Rancho Murieta Assocation $292.47 Landscaping /Cable Internet
CM28308 6/20/2014 Sacramento Bee $554.22 Acctg Asst Ad
CM28309 6/20/2014 Sierra Office Supplies $38.74 Business Cards: Blake
CM28310 6/20/2014 Sprint $669.74 Monthly Cell Phone Bill
CM28311 6/20/2014 State of California $111.00 Fingerprints:Copeland & Remson
CM28312 6/20/2014 State of California $4,912.45 Streambed Alternation Permit
CM28313 6/20/2014 TASC $62.50 Payroll



          Rancho Murieta Community Services District
               Bills Paid Listing for June 2014

Ck Number Date Vendor Amount Purpose
CM28314 6/20/2014 TASC $111.15 Payroll
CM28315 6/20/2014 Taylor & Francis Group,  LLC $583.34 Books
CM28316 6/20/2014 TelePacific Communications $496.08 Monthly Phone Bill
CM28317 6/20/2014 U.S. HealthWorks Medical Group, PC $68.00 Fit-4-Duty: Murphy
CM28318 6/20/2014 Univar USA Inc. $3,876.25 Chemicals
CM28319 6/20/2014 UPS $32.93 Shipping
CM28320 6/20/2014 W.W. Grainger Inc. $3,841.19 Maintenance Supplies
CM28321 6/20/2014 Waterwise Consulting, INC $700.00 Waterwise House Calls
CM28322 6/20/2014 Western Exterminator Co. $432.50 Monthly Service & Rodent Control
CM28323 6/20/2014 Wilbur-Ellis Company $3,196.67 Chemicals
CM28324 6/20/2014 Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel, LLC $245.64 Uniform Service - Water
CM28325 6/20/2014 Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel, LLC $121.99 Shirts
EFT 6/23/2014 EFTPS 9,736.20$       Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
EFT 6/27/2014 LAIF 467,000.00$   Transfer Reserve Funds

Total $1,064,864.09

 CFD#1 Bank of America Checking

CM2723 6/6/2014 Bank of America $18.70 CFD#1 Admin Fees
CM2724 6/19/2014 Corelogic Solutions, LLC $165.00 CFD#1 Admin Fees
CM2725 6/19/2014 Rancho Murieta CSD $236,228.53 Sacramento County Property Tax

TOTAL $236,412.23

EL DORADO PAYROLL

D Payroll (El Dorado)
Checks:   # CM11187 to CM11199  and Direct Deposits:  DD07253 to DD07314 116,982.17$   Payroll 
EFT 6/30/2014 National Payment Corp $138.82 Payroll 

TOTAL $117,120.99



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 6 a.doc 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  July 9, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Joseph Blake, General Manager 

Subject:  General Manager’s Report  

 
After observing staff and projects for the last four (4) weeks, below is a list of plans I have for the 
2014‐2015 fiscal year:   
 
  1.  Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project is first priority. 
 
  2.  Infrastructure Backlog 
    a.  water, sewer, storm drains 
    b.  pump stations, lift stations, storage 
 
  3.  Security 
    a.  badges (access control) 
    b.  HD video camera mesh network 
    c.  fencing 
    d.  video storage (NVR) 
 
  4.  Finance 
    a.  New integrated accounts payable software 
    b.  on‐line time cards (automatic accruals for vacation, sick leave, etc.) 
 
  5.  Grant Activity 
    a.  DHS ‐ critical infrastructure 
    b.  EPA ‐ SCADA system 
    c.  BOE ‐ waste water treatment plant upgrade 
    d.  DOE ‐ electric vehicles (operations/security) 
    e.  BOR/EPA‐ recycled water distribution system 
    f.  DoD ‐ asset transfer program (backhoe, bobcats, portable generators) 
    g.  CDPH/SWRCB/DWR/EOS/BOR ‐ storage tanks 
  
 
 
 



 
 

 MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date:  July 10, 2014 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Tracey Hays, Interim Controller 

Subject:    Administration/Financial Reports 

 
Enclosed  is a combined financial summary report for June 2014. Following are highlights from 
various internal financial reports. Please feel free to call me before the Board meeting regarding 
any questions you may have relating to these reports.   
 
This information is provided to the Board to assist in answering possible questions regarding 
under or over‐budget items. In addition, other informational items of interest are included. 
 
Water  Consumption  ‐  Listed  below  are  year‐to‐date  water  consumption  numbers  using 
weighted averages: 

 12 month 
rolling % 
increase 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Residences 0.0 2,513 2,513 2,513 2,513 2,513 2,513 2,513 2,513 2,513 2,513 2,513 2,513 

 Weighted 
average 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Cubic Feet 1670 3074 2996 2932 2114 1633 942 1011 706 627 948 1389 2,394 

Gallons per 
day 

416 
 

766 747 731 527 407 235 252 176 156 236 346 597 

Planning 
Usage GPD 583 

            

 
Lock‐Offs ‐ For the month of June, there were 18 lock‐offs. 
 
Aging  Report  –  Delinquent  accounts  total  $57,108  which  is  10.4%  of  the  total  accounts 
receivable balance of $550,130. Past due  receivables, as a percent of  total  receivables, have 
remained stable since April. 
 
Summary  of  Reserve  Accounts  as  of  June  30,  2014  –  The  District’s  reserve  accounts  have 
increased  $1,190,107,  year  to  date,  since  July  1,  2013.  The  increase  is  due  to  the  reserve 
amounts collected in the Water and Sewer base rates, approved fund balance transfers, Letter 
of Credit reimbursement and interest earned. The District has expended $1,296,310 of reserves 
since the beginning of the fiscal year, which started July 1, 2013. The total amount of reserves 
held by  the District as of  June 30, 2014  is $8,673,729. Please  see  the Reserve Fund Balances 
table below for information by specific reserve account. 
 



Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 6 b 1.docx          2 

Reserve Fund Balances 
 

Reserve Descriptions 

Fiscal Yr Beg  
Balance 

July 1, 2013 

YTD Collected & 
Interest Earned 

YTD Spent Period End 
Balance 
May 31, 2014 

Water Capital Replacement (200-2505) 2,682,621 501,646 (347,183) 2,837,084 

Sewer Capital Replacement (250-2505) 2,869,146 290,428 (732,368) 2,427,206 

Drainage Capital Replacement (260-2505) 26,834 50,064 (18,922) 57,976 

Security Capital Replacement (500-2505) 51,315 50,134 (0) 101,449 

Admin Capital Replacement (xxx-2505-99) 0 38,382 0 38,382 

Sewer Capital Improvement Connection (250-
2500) 

4,008 7 (0) 4,015 

Capital Improvement (xxx-2510) 392,601 809 (0) 393,410 

Water Supply Augmentation (200-2511) 2,448,725 4,414 (197,837) 2,255,302 

Water Debt Service Reserves (200-2512) 139,260 150,004 (0) 289,264 

Sewer Debt Service Reserves (250-2512) 163,116 104,214 (0) 267,330 

Rate Stabilization (200/250/500-2515) 2,306 5 (0) 2,311 
Total Reserves 8,779,932 1,190,107 (1,296,310) 8,673,729 

 

PARS GASB 45 Trust ‐ The PARS GASB 45 Trust, which is the investment trust established to fund 
Other Post Employment Benefits, had the following returns: 
 

Period ended May 31, 2014 

1‐Month  3‐Months  1‐Year 

1.51%  2.42%  11.35% 
 

Financial Summary Report (year to date through June 30, 2014) 
Revenues:  

Water Charges, year‐to‐date, are above budget $3,697 or .2% 

Sewer Charges, year‐to‐date, are above budget $17 or 0.0% 

Drainage Charges, year‐to‐date, are below budget $480 or (0.3%) 

Security Charges, year‐to‐date, are above budget $114 or 0.0% 

Solid Waste Charges, year‐to‐date, are above budget $445 or 0.1% 

Total Revenues, which  includes other  income, property  taxes and  interest  income year‐to‐date, 
are  above  budget  $26,680  or  0.5%  (due  to  $22,887  of  late  charges,  project  reimbursements, 
reconnect and transfer fees, and $18,354 in Water Charges exceeding budget projections). Year to 
date  residential  Water  usage  has  exceeded  budget  projections  by  .72%  and  year  to  date 
commercial Water usage has under‐run budget projections by  (4.6%). The month of  June usage 



Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 6 b 1.docx          3 

was  under  budget  projections  for  both  residential  and  commercial  users  by  (1.84%),  which 
accounts for a $3,403 reduction in Water Charges overrun for the year. 
 
Expenses:  Year‐to‐date total operating expenses are below budget $273,474 or (4.9) %.  Year‐to‐
date  operational  reserve  expenditures  total  $37,548.  Operational  reserve  expenditures  cover 
projects  funded  from  reserves  which  are  also  recorded  as  operational  expenses  through  the 
income statement as required by Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). 
 
Water Expenses, year‐to‐date, are above budget $4,369 or .03%, prior to reserve expenditures. 
Wages are over budget due to the combined effect of the open Utility Worker position, which  is 
now filled, and the actual allocation variance between Water, Sewer and Drainage. Employer Costs 
are over budget due  to  the  combination of  the open Utility Worker position, Medical Opt Out 
contingency under‐run and the variance between the actual allocation of  labor charges between 
Water, Sewer and Drainage and the projected budget allocations. Power  is over budget $49,056 
due to running of the 500 hp pumps to divert the maximum amount of water from the river during 
periods of sufficient river flow and the first hit of the demand surcharge. The demand surcharge 
will  be  about  $6,500  per month  for  twelve  (12) months. Maintenance  and  Repair,  Equipment 
Rental, Training/Safety, and Other Direct Costs (due primarily to Consulting costs) are also running 
over budget. Chemicals, Taste & Oder Chemicals, Water Meters,  Lab Test,  and Permits  are  the 
largest areas running below budget.   Year‐to‐date $18,626 of expenses have been  incurred from 
reserves expenditures. 
 
Sewer  Expenses,  year‐to‐date,  are  below  budget  by  $182,070  or  (17.1%),  prior  to  reserve 
expenditures.   Wages are under budget due  to  the combined effect of  the open Utility Worker 
position,  which  is  now  filled,  and  the  actual  allocation  variance  between  Water,  Sewer  and 
Drainage. Employer Costs are under budget due  to  the combination of  the open Utility Worker 
position, Medical Opt Out contingency under‐run and the variance between the actual allocation 
of labor charges between Water, Sewer and Drainage and the projected budget allocations.  Other 
areas running below budget are Power, Chemicals, Lab Tests, Equipment Rental and Other Direct 
Costs  (which  includes  Hazardous Waste  Removal,  Vehicle Maintenance,  Legal  and  Consulting).  
Areas  running  over  budget  are  Permits  and  Training/Safety.  Year‐to‐date  $0  of  expenses  have 
been incurred from reserves expenditures. 
 
Drainage Expenses, year‐to‐date, are below budget by $37,389 or (26.4%).  All areas are running 
below  budget  with Wages,  Power,  Equipment  Rental  and  Other  Direct  Costs  (which  includes 
Consulting and Drainage Flood Work) being the largest areas of under‐run.  Year‐to‐date $18,922 
of expenses have been incurred from reserves expenditures. 
 
Security  Expenses,  year‐to‐date,  are  below  budget  by  $78,799  or  (7.2%).    Areas  running  over 
budget are Equipment Repairs and Vehicle Maintenance. Wages and Employer Costs are running 
under budget due to the open Patrol Officer position, which is now filled, and a Patrol Officer who 
was  out  on  a Workers’  Comp  injury.  Areas  running  below  budget  are  Vehicle  Fuel  and Other 
(which include Telephones, Barcodes, and Vehicle Lease). 
 



Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 6 b 1.docx          4 

Solid Waste Expenses, year‐to‐date, are below budget by $10,000 or  (1.7%).   The under‐run  is 
related to the Household Hazardous Waste Event budget of 50% of the bi‐annual collection event.  
The budget is planned to collect 50% of the cost of the event every year while the event is planned 
to be held bi‐annually. 
 
General Expenses, year‐to‐date, are above budget by $30,414 or 2.6%. The largest areas running 
over budget are Insurance (due to the increase in our appraised property value), Legal Consulting, 
Office  Supplies  (related  to  the  purchase  of  the  new  billing  statement  stock),  IT  Systems 
Maintenance,  Community  Communications  (related  to  website  updates/upgrades)  and  Other 
(which includes Director Expense Reimbursement, Temp Clerical, Copy Machine Maintenance, and 
Consulting  (related  to  the  360 Degree  Evaluation  Survey  and GM Recruitment)). Areas  running 
below budget are Wages and Employer Costs  (which are due to the vacant Accounting Assistant 
position) and Director Meetings. 
 
Net  Income:  Year‐to‐date  unadjusted  net  income,  before  depreciation,  is  $262,478.  Net 
income/(Loss) adjusted for estimated depreciation expense of $1,011,102 is ($814,809). 
 
The  YTD  expected  net  operating  income  before  depreciation,  per  the  2013‐2014  budget,  is 
$158,379 (which is related to a timing issue between receipt of income and planned expenditure; 
the year‐end expected net operating income is ($128)).  The actual net operating income does not 
reflect  the end of  year  accruals necessary  to  capture  all  2013/14  expenses.  This  information  is 
preliminary but reflects a snapshot of the June activity. 



Rancho Murieta Community Services District
Summary Budget Performance Report

YTD THROUGH JUNE 2014

PRELIMINARY

% of Annual % of YTD YTD % of YTD VARIANCE
Total Budget Total Budget Actuals Total Amount %

REVENUES
     Water Charges 31.7% $1,775,230 31.7% $1,775,230 $1,778,927 31.6% $3,697 0.2%
     Sewer Charges 22.1% 1,237,740 22.1% 1,237,740 1,237,757 22.0% 17 0.0%
     Drainage Charges 3.2% 180,430 3.2% 180,430 179,950 3.2% (480) (0.3%)
     Security Charges 21.2% 1,185,510 21.2% 1,185,510 1,185,624 21.1% 114 0.0%
     Solid Waste Charges 11.1% 621,072 11.1% 621,072 621,517 11.1% 445 0.1%
     Other Income 1.7% 92,550 1.7% 92,550 115,013 2.0% 22,463 24.3%
     Interest Earrnings 0.0% 1,140 0.0% 1,140 1,564 0.0% 424 37.2%
     Property Taxes 9.0% 502,800 9.0% 502,800 502,800 8.9% 0.0%

        Total Revenues 100.0% 5,596,472 100.0% 5,596,472 5,623,152 100.0% 26,680 0.5%

OPERATING EXPENSES
Water/Sewer/Drainage
     Wages 14.5% 809,730 14.5% 809,730 749,759 14.1% (59,971) (7.4%)
     Employer Costs 6.9% 385,450 6.9% 385,450 362,851 6.8% (22,599) (5.9%)
     Power 5.8% 325,510 5.8% 325,510 353,495 6.6% 27,985 8.6%
     Chemicals 4.3% 240,200 4.3% 240,200 137,994 2.6% (102,206) (42.6%)
     Maint & Repair 6.2% 345,470 6.2% 345,470 361,056 6.8% 15,586 4.5%
     Meters/Boxes 1.0% 54,000 1.0% 54,000 44,930 0.8% (9,070) (16.8%)
     Lab Tests 1.3% 74,250 1.3% 74,250 55,786 1.0% (18,464) (24.9%)
     Permits 1.1% 64,300 1.1% 64,300 52,994 1.0% (11,306) (17.6%)
     Training/Safety 0.4% 21,700 0.4% 21,700 24,268 0.5% 2,568 11.8%
     Equipment Rental 0.8% 43,500 0.8% 43,500 53,599 1.0% 10,099 23.2%
     Other 7.0% 394,010 7.0% 394,010 346,299 6.5% (47,711) (12.1%)

Subtotal Water/Sewer/Drainage 49.3% 2,758,120 49.3% 2,758,120 2,543,031 47.8% (215,089) (7.8%)

Security
     Wages 11.2% 625,100 11.2% 625,100 591,890 11.1% (33,210) (5.3%)
     Employer Costs 6.7% 374,700 6.7% 374,700 328,001 6.2% (46,699) (12.5%)
     Off Duty Sheriff Patrol 0.1% 6,000 0.1% 6,000 3,762 0.1% (2,238) (37.3%)
     Other 1.7% 94,700 1.7% 94,700 98,048 1.8% 3,348 3.5%

Subtotal Security 19.7% 1,100,500 19.7% 1,100,500 1,021,701 19.2% (78,799) (7.2%)

Solid Waste
     CWRS Contract 9.7% 543,000 9.7% 543,000 545,023 10.2% 2,023 0.4%
     Sacramento County Admin Fee 0.6% 34,680 0.6% 34,680 34,657 0.7% (23) (0.1%)
     HHW Event 0.2% 12,000 0.2% 12,000 0.0% (12,000) (100.0%)

Subtotal Solid Waste 10.5% 589,680 10.5% 589,680 579,680 10.9% (10,000) (1.7%)

General / Admin
     Wages 9.5% 534,200 9.5% 534,200 501,901 9.4% (32,299) (6.0%)
     Employer Costs 5.2% 292,300 5.2% 292,300 256,563 4.8% (35,737) (12.2%)
     Insurance 0.8% 45,000 0.8% 45,000 54,625 1.0% 9,625 21.4%
     Legal 0.4% 25,000 0.4% 25,000 30,313 0.6% 5,313 21.3%
     Office Supplies 0.3% 19,200 0.3% 19,200 28,598 0.5% 9,398 48.9%
     Director Meetings 0.3% 18,000 0.3% 18,000 13,300 0.2% (4,700) (26.1%)
     Telephones 0.1% 4,620 0.1% 4,620 4,755 0.1% 135 2.9%
     Information Systems 1.4% 79,000 1.4% 79,000 81,348 1.5% 2,348 3.0%
     Community Communications 0.1% 5,900 0.1% 5,900 10,113 0.2% 4,213 71.4%
     Postage 0.4% 21,780 0.4% 21,780 20,139 0.4% (1,641) (7.5%)
     Janitorial/Landscape Maint 0.3% 16,800 0.3% 16,800 16,797 0.3% (3) 0.0%
     Other 1.5% 86,500 1.5% 86,500 160,262 3.0% 73,762 85.3%

Subtotal General / Admin 20.5% 1,148,300 20.5% 1,148,300 1,178,714 22.1% 30,414 2.6%

Total Operating Expenses 100.0% 5,596,600 100.0% 5,596,600 5,323,126 100.0% (273,474) (4.9%)

Operating Income (Loss) 100.0% (128) 100.0% (128) 300,026 100.0% 300,154 (234,495.3%)

Non-Operating Expenses
     Water Reserve Expenditure 0.0% 0.0% 18,626 49.6% 18,626 0.0%
     Drainage Reserve Expenditure 0.0% 0.0% 18,922 50.4% 18,922 0.0%

Total Non-Operating Expenses 0.0% 0.0% 37,548 100.0% 37,548 0.0%

Net Income (Loss) 100.0% (128) 100.0% (128) 262,478 100.0% 262,606 (205,160.9%)



Rancho Murieta Community Services District
Budget Performance Report by FUND

YTD THROUGH JUNE 2014

PRELIMINARY

% of Annual % of YTD YTD % of YTD VARIANCE
Total Budget Total Budget Actuals Total Amount %

WATER
REVENUES
     Water Charges 98.7% $1,775,230 98.7% $1,775,230 $1,778,927 98.4% $3,697 0.2%
     Interest Earnings 0.0% 80 0.0% 80 235 0.0% 155 193.8%
     Other Income 1.3% 23,830 1.3% 23,830 28,835 1.6% 5,005 21.0%

       Total Water Revenues 100.0% 1,799,140 100.0% 1,799,140 1,807,997 100.0% 8,857 0.5%

EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
     Wages 28.2% 437,250 28.2% 437,250 451,256 29.0% 14,006 3.2%
     Employer Costs 13.4% 208,130 13.4% 208,130 217,504 14.0% 9,374 4.5%
     Power 10.7% 166,050 10.7% 166,050 215,106 13.8% 49,056 29.5%
     Chemicals 8.0% 124,500 8.0% 124,500 87,368 5.6% (37,132) (29.8%)
     T&O - Chemicals/Treatment 3.3% 51,000 3.3% 51,000 13,893 0.9% (37,107) (72.8%)
     Maint & Repair 10.4% 161,070 10.4% 161,070 190,234 12.2% 29,164 18.1%
     Meters/Boxes 3.5% 54,000 3.5% 54,000 44,930 2.9% (9,070) (16.8%)
     Lab Tests 2.3% 36,000 2.3% 36,000 20,372 1.3% (15,628) (43.4%)
     Permits 2.1% 32,000 2.1% 32,000 18,081 1.2% (13,919) (43.5%)
     Training/Safety 0.5% 7,500 0.5% 7,500 11,097 0.7% 3,597 48.0%
     Equipment Rental 1.5% 23,000 1.5% 23,000 38,589 2.5% 15,589 67.8%
     Other Direct Costs 16.2% 251,070 16.2% 251,070 247,509 15.9% (3,561) (1.4%)

        Operational Expenses 100.0% 1,551,570 100.0% 1,551,570 1,555,939 100.0% 4,369 0.3%

Water Income (Loss) 16.0% 247,570 16.0% 247,570 252,058 16.2% 4,488 1.8%

     38.9% Net Admin Alloc 16.0% 247,570 16.0% 247,570 254,765 16.4% 7,195 2.9%
     Reserve Expenditures 0.0% 0.0% 18,626 1.2% 18,626 0.0%
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% 0.0% (21,333) -1.4% (21,333) 0.0%

SEWER
REVENUES
     Sewer Charges 98.7% 1,237,740 98.7% 1,237,740 1,237,757 98.6% 17 0.0%
     Interest Earnings 0.0% 140 0.0% 140 390 0.0% 250 178.6%
     Other Income 1.3% 15,990 1.3% 15,990 17,624 1.4% 1,634 10.2%

       Total Sewer Revenues 100.0% 1,253,870 100.0% 1,253,870 1,255,771 100.0% 1,901 0.2%

EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
     Wages 29.7% 315,800 29.7% 315,800 252,252 28.6% (63,548) (20.1%)
     Employer Costs 14.1% 150,330 14.1% 150,330 123,333 14.0% (26,997) (18.0%)
     Power 13.5% 143,960 13.5% 143,960 128,849 14.6% (15,111) (10.5%)
     Chemicals 6.6% 70,300 6.6% 70,300 45,811 5.2% (24,489) (34.8%)
     Maint & Repair 16.2% 172,500 16.2% 172,500 165,126 18.7% (7,374) (4.3%)
     Lab Tests 3.6% 38,250 3.6% 38,250 35,414 4.0% (2,836) (7.4%)
     Permits 2.6% 27,300 2.6% 27,300 30,061 3.4% 2,761 10.1%
     Training/Safety 1.3% 14,200 1.3% 14,200 13,171 1.5% (1,029) (7.2%)
     Equipment Rental 1.5% 16,000 1.5% 16,000 13,599 1.5% (2,401) (15.0%)
     Other Direct Costs 10.9% 116,240 10.9% 116,240 75,194 8.5% (41,046) (35.3%)

        Operational Expenses 100.0% 1,064,880 100.0% 1,064,880 882,810 100.0% (182,070) (17.1%)

Sewer Income (Loss) 17.7% 188,990 17.7% 188,990 372,961 42.2% 183,971 97.3%

     29.7% Net Admin Alloc 17.8% 189,020 17.8% 189,020 197,618 22.4% 8,598 4.5%
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% (30) 0.0% (30) 175,343 19.9% 175,373 (584,576.7%)

DRAINAGE
REVENUES
     Drainage Charges 100.0% 180,430 100.0% 180,430 179,950 100.0% (480) (0.3%)
     Interest Earnings 0.0% 30 0.0% 30 61 0.0% 31 103.3%

       Total Drainage Revenues 100.0% 180,460 100.0% 180,460 180,011 100.0% (449) (0.2%)

EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
     Wages 40.0% 56,680 40.0% 56,680 46,251 44.4% (10,429) (18.4%)
     Employer Costs 19.1% 26,990 19.1% 26,990 22,014 21.1% (4,976) (18.4%)
     Power 10.9% 15,500 10.9% 15,500 9,540 9.1% (5,960) (38.5%)
     Chemicals 3.8% 5,400 3.8% 5,400 2,599 2.5% (2,801) (51.9%)
     Maint & Repair 8.4% 11,900 8.4% 11,900 5,696 5.5% (6,204) (52.1%)
     Permits 3.5% 5,000 3.5% 5,000 4,852 4.7% (148) (3.0%)
     Equipment Rental 3.2% 4,500 3.2% 4,500 1,411 1.4% (3,089) (68.6%)
     Other Direct Costs 11.1% 15,700 11.1% 15,700 11,918 11.4% (3,782) (24.1%)

        Operational Expenses 100.0% 141,670 100.0% 141,670 104,281 100.0% (37,389) (26.4%)

Drainage Income (Loss) 27.4% 38,790 27.4% 38,790 75,730 72.6% 36,940 95.2%

     6.1% Net Admin Alloc 27.4% 38,820 27.4% 38,820 39,977 38.3% 1,157 3.0%
     Reserve Expenditures 0.0% 0.0% 18,922 18.1% 18,922 0.0%
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% (30) 0.0% (30) 16,831 16.1% 16,861 (56,203.3%)

SECURITY
REVENUES
     Security Charges 96.4% 1,185,510 96.4% 1,185,510 1,185,624 95.9% 114 0.0%
     Interest Earnings 0.0% 410 0.0% 410 419 0.0% 9 2.2%



Rancho Murieta Community Services District
Budget Performance Report by FUND

YTD THROUGH JUNE 2014

PRELIMINARY

% of Annual % of YTD YTD % of YTD VARIANCE
Total Budget Total Budget Actuals Total Amount %

     Other Income 3.6% $43,730 3.6% $43,730 $50,905 4.1% $7,175 16.4%

       Total Security Revenues 100.0% 1,229,650 100.0% 1,229,650 1,236,948 100.0% 7,298 0.6%

EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
     Wages 56.8% 625,100 56.8% 625,100 591,890 57.9% (33,210) (5.3%)
     Employer Costs 34.0% 374,700 34.0% 374,700 328,001 32.1% (46,699) (12.5%)
     Equipment Repairs 0.4% 4,400 0.4% 4,400 16,394 1.6% 11,994 272.6%
     Vehicle Maintenance 0.6% 6,700 0.6% 6,700 10,303 1.0% 3,603 53.8%
     Vehicle Fuel 1.9% 20,560 1.9% 20,560 20,423 2.0% (137) (0.7%)
     Off Duty Sheriff Patrol 0.5% 6,000 0.5% 6,000 3,762 0.4% (2,238) (37.3%)
     Other 5.7% 63,040 5.7% 63,040 50,928 5.0% (12,112) (19.2%)

        Operational Expenses 100.0% 1,100,500 100.0% 1,100,500 1,021,701 100.0% (78,799) (7.2%)

Security Income (Loss) 11.7% 129,150 11.7% 129,150 215,247 21.1% 86,097 66.7%

     20.3% Net Admin Alloc 11.7% 129,190 11.7% 129,190 132,985 13.0% 3,795 2.9%
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% (40) 0.0% (40) 82,262 8.1% 82,302 (205,755.0%)

SOLID WASTE
REVENUES
     Solid Waste Charges 99.9% 621,072 99.9% 621,072 621,517 100.0% 445 0.1%
     Interest Earnings 0.1% 400 0.1% 400 284 0.0% (116) (29.0%)

       Total Solid Waste Revenues 100.0% 621,472 100.0% 621,472 621,801 100.0% 329 0.1%

EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
     CWRS Contract 92.1% 543,000 92.1% 543,000 545,023 94.0% 2,023 0.4%
     Sacramento County Admin Fee 5.9% 34,680 5.9% 34,680 34,657 6.0% (23) (0.1%)
     HHW Event 2.0% 12,000 2.0% 12,000 0.0% (12,000) (100.0%)

        Operational Expenses 100.0% 589,680 100.0% 589,680 579,680 100.0% (10,000) (1.7%)

Solid Waste Income (Loss) 5.4% 31,792 5.4% 31,792 42,121 7.3% 10,329 32.5%

     5.0% Net Admin Alloc 5.4% 31,820 5.4% 31,820 32,746 5.6% 926 2.9%
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% (28) 0.0% (28) 9,375 1.6% 9,403 (33,582.1%)

OVERALL NET INCOME(LOSS) 100.0% (128) 100.0% (128) 262,478 100.0% 262,606 (205,160.9%)



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INVESTMENT REPORT  

 
CASH BALANCE AS OF JUNE 30, 2014

INSTITUTION YIELD BALANCE

CSD FUNDS

EL DORADO SAVINGS BANK   
SAVINGS 0.03%  578,747.38$        
CHECKING 0.02% 2,271.06$            
PAYROLL 0.02%  90,616.31$          

 
AMERICAN WEST BANK
EFT 0.05% 11,664.01$          

 
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF)  
UNRESTRICTED -$                    
RESTRICTED RESERVES 0.23% 5,910,066.68$     

CALIFORNIA ASSET MGMT (CAMP)
OPERATION ACCOUNT 0.06% 3,597,262.88$     

UNION BANK
PARS GASB45 TRUST (balance as of 5/31/14) 553,492.06$        

TOTAL 10,744,120.38$   

BOND FUNDS
 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 (CFD)

BANK OF AMERICA 
CHECKING N/A 26,420.20$          

.
CALIFORNIA ASSET MGMT (CAMP)  
SPECIAL TAX 0.05% 8,303.77$            

US BANK  
SPECIAL TAX REFUND 0.00% -$                    
BOND RESERVE FUND/ SPECIAL TAX FUND 0.00%  -$                    

TOTAL 34,723.97$          

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 10,778,844.35$   

The investments comply with the CSD adopted investment policy. 
 

PREPARED BY: Tracey Hays
Interim Controller



 

 
z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\07-16-2014 board packet\agenda 6 c.doc P a g e  | 1 
  

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:    July 11, 2014 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Greg Remson, Security Chief 

Subject:  Security Report for the Month of June 2014 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OPERATIONS  
Sergeant  Jim  Bieg  attended  the  June  Fishing  Club meeting.  Sgt.  Bieg  gave  an  update  on  the 
Security  Department  and  compliance  efforts  regarding  fishing without  a  resident  present  and 
fishing without a license. 
 
Gate Officer  Jeremy Hawk has completed his Registered Nurse  (RN)  training and has passed  the 
exam. Congratulations to Jeremy, who is now a Registered Nurse. 
 
Scheduling for the July 4th festivities has been confirmed. Off‐duty Sacramento Sheriff’s deputies 
and private security will augment our staff. Hopefully it will not be too hot. 
  
INCIDENTS OF NOTE  
June 7, Saturday, reported at 7:21 a.m. Theft of delivered packages on Via De Robles. 
 
June 9, Monday, reported at 9:10 a.m. Theft of a yard sculpture on Sonora Drive. 
 
June  9, Monday,  reported  at  9:37  a.m.  Spray  painted  vandalism  to  benches  on  the  river  trail 
downstream from Granlees Beach. 
 
June 14, Saturday, reported at 5:30 a.m. Reporting person saw a male subject looking in windows 
in the area of Puerto Drive and Guadalupe Drive. The area checked clear. 
 
June 23, Monday,  reported at 11:09 p.m. Report  that a  roommate had  taken a vehicle without 
permission  and  that  the  driver  had  been  drinking. Driver was  contacted  at  the  Country  Store. 
California Highway Patrol (CHP) was notified and responded. Driver was arrested for Driving Under 
the Influence (DUI) by CHP. 
 
June 27, Friday, reported at 3:47 a.m.  Attempted entry was made at a residence on Reynosa Drive 
and Cozumel Drive through back windows. No entry was made and one victim saw a white male 
ride away on a bicycle. Sacramento Sheriff’s Department (SSD) responded to help check the area 
and took reports. 
 
June 27, Friday, reported at 11:15 a.m. A rock was thrown through the front door glass at a house 
on Guadalupe Drive. The damage occurred the previous night.  
 



 

 
z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\07-16-2014 board packet\agenda 6 c.doc P a g e  | 2 
  

June 29, Sunday, reported at 5:00 p.m. An unlocked vehicle was entered overnight and property 
was taken. 
  
During  the month of  June, District Security Patrol Officers also  responded  to complaints of  loud 
parties, disturbances and trespassing. 
 
RANCHO MURIETA ASSOCIATION COMPLIANCE/GRIEVANCE/SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING 
The meeting was held on June 2, 2014 at the Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) office. There was 
one appearance regarding driveway parking and one  letter regarding property maintenance. The 
next meeting is scheduled for July 7, 2014. 
 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\07-16-2014 board packet\agenda 6 d.docx 1 | P a g e  

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    July 9, 2014   

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations 

Subject:  Water/Wastewater/Drainage Report  
________________________________________________________________________________ 

The following are highlights since the last Board meeting. 
 
WATER 
Current water production  flow set points  for Plant #1 are 1.0 million gallons per day  (MGD) and 
Plant #2 at 1.5 MGD, operating an average of 20.6 hours per day for an average production flow of 
2.14 MGD. Total potable water production  for  June 2014 was approximately 58,784,500 million 
gallons  (MG) or 180.4 acre‐feet (AF), up  from  last month’s total of 47.58 million gallons  (MG) or 
146 AF.   This  is 11.8% below the  last  five  (5) years’ average production. Based off of production 
versus number of connections,  the average usage per customer connection was 776 gallons per 
day (gpd) during June versus 587 gpd in May. 
 
WATER SOURCE OF SUPPLY            
No rain was received in June and evaporation was 9.12”.   
 
On  July 9, 2014, the combined raw water storage  for Calero, Chesbro, and Clementia Reservoirs 
measured  approximately  1,495.55  MG  (4,590  acre‐feet).  For  Calero  and  Chesbro  alone,  the 
storage measured 1,177.22 MG (3,613 acre‐feet).  For reference, an average year’s production has 
been 581 MG (1802 acre‐feet).  
 
With no water having been diverted  into  Laguna  Joaquin,  the  level has begun  to drop and  the 
water quality is falling. To deal with the water quality, Laguna Joaquin has been treated for algae 
and midge  flies as well as the aquatic primrose growing along the shoreline. Staff has also been 
out twice to remove the aquatic primrose. We intend to fill Laguna Joaquin later this month with 
water from our storage reservoirs. 
 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT, COLLECTION AND RECLAMATION 
Influent wastewater flow averaged 0.36 million gallons a day, for a total of 10.89 MG, (33.43 AF) 
for the month of June. Secondary storage measured 84.5 MG (259.43 AF) on July 2, 2014. 
 
At the request of the Rancho Murieta Country Club (RMCC), we begin delivering recycled water on 
June 5, 2014. It was originally anticipated that we would begin deliveries on June 16, 2014 to allow 
RMCC to meet their average year’s irrigation demand. Current requested recycled water deliveries 
are at 0.8 MGD.  A total of 20.26 MG of recycled water was delivered in June. 
 
Collection system maintenance  included  two  (2)  repairs of sewer  lines around Lindero and Lago 
Drives.  



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\07-16-2014 board packet\agenda 6 d.docx 2 | P a g e  

 

                      
 

Staff used the District’s jetter to clean and pull several buckets of rocks and debris from the sewer 
line running from Rio Blanco Drive to 8 Park Guadalupe, as shown in photos below. 
 

           
 
Maintenance at the sewer plant this past month  included: weed control around the wastewater 
ponds and biosolids drying beds and pulling aerators to de‐rag debris caught up in the impellers. 
 
DRAINAGE / CIA DITCH 
Staff has continued cutting vegetation in drainage ditches and stormwater detention basins as well 
as having cleaned  the  spillway below Laguna  Joaquin. As  stated previously, Laguna  Joaquin was 
treated for midge flies, algae, and shoreline vegetation.  
Stormwater  Committee members met  to  discuss  the  responsible 
use of pesticides here  in  the  community. All pesticides/herbicides 
are  being  applied  by  certified  and  trained  individuals  and  best 
management  practices  are  being  followed.  The  Committee 
discussed the need for more outreach to ensure responsible use of 
pesticides  and  herbicides.  Staff  also  continues  to  inspect 
construction  sites  to  ensure  that  Best  Management  Practices 
(BMPs) for stormwater pollution control are being implemented. 
 
WATER METERING AND UTILITY STAFF WORK 
Utility staff replaced 15 water meters and 1 MXU radio transponders  in June. They also repaired 
nine (9) service line water leaks and forty‐two (42) Utility Star service orders. 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\07-16-2014 board packet\agenda 6 d.docx 3 | P a g e  

OTHER PROJECTS 
Water Plant Phase 3 
We met with  Roebbelen  to  discuss  project  scheduling  as  contractors  are  looking  to  start  the 
project. We conveyed that we cannot start the bulk of the project until our water system demands 
are safely below the maximum allowable production of plant #2, which is 2.0 mgd.  If conservation 
stays  the  same or  is  increased, we may  shut down Plant #1 on September 15, 2014 with other 
parts  of  the  project  beginning  earlier.  Possible  early  start  project  items  include  the  sewer  line 
extension from the Water Treatment Plant (WTP) to Clementia Circle, grading and sitework around 
the WTP, installation of bulk chemical tanks, and drying bed extension. A finalized project schedule 
has not been provided as of this report. 
 
Murieta Gardens 
Engineering plans for Phase 1 of the  infrastructure and hotel have been submitted and reviewed 
by the District, and finalized to begin construction.   No word of when construction will begin has 
been received. 
 
Well Project 
No action since last update. 
 
Update of District Standard Construction Specifications 
Plans  are being  reviewed  for water,  sewer, and drainage, with AECOM  to update  them  for  the 
District’s new standards. We intend to mirror most of Sacramento County’s standards, with minor 
modifications. 
 
Master Reclamation permit (Recycled Water for Future Use) 
The CEQA documentation has been completed and  filed the Report of Waste Discharge  (ROWD) 
report for the future use of recycled water in the District. 
 
We met with  representatives  of  the  RMCC  to  discuss  the  future  use  of  recycled water  in  the 
District,  our  pursuit  of  the Master  Reclamation  permit,  and  how  that may  benefit  them with 
expanded use of  recycled water,  current  and  future  responsibilities  for  recycled water delivery 
piping, and maximizing water rights here in the community. 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 8 a.docx 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  July 7, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Improvements Committee Staff 

Subject:  Consider Adoption of Resolution 2014‐14, Accepting Assignment of Easement 
  Rights                              

                ________ 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Adopt Resolution 2014‐14, accepting assignment of easement rights.  
 
BACKGROUND 

Van  Vleck  Ranching  and  Resources  Corporation,  Inc.,  (Grantor)  entered  into  a  Grant  and 
Agreement Regarding Irrigation Easement with Rancho Murieta 670, LLC (Assignor) on October 24, 
2007. Since that recording, the members of the Assignor have changed and the current members 
desire  to  assign  Rancho Murieta  Community  Services  District  its  rights  and  obligations  as  the 
“Grantee” under  the  Easement Agreement. Attached  is  the Assignment of  Easement Rights  for 
your review. Legal Counsel has reviewed the easements. 
 
The Improvements Committee recommends adoption. 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 



 

8846/R061614rps 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-14  

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

ACCEPTING ASSIGNMENT OF EASEMENT RIGHTS 
 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community 
Services District that the Assignment of Easement Rights from Rancho Murieta 670, 
LLC, dated June 9, 2014, a copy of which is attached (“Assignment”), is hereby 
accepted by the Board of Directors on behalf of the District, that the Board of Directors 
does hereby authorize and consent to the recordation of the Assignment, and that the 
District Secretary is authorized and directed to record the Assignment with the 
Sacramento County Recorder’s Office. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 16th day of July, 2014 by the following vote: 
 
Ayes: 
Noes: 
Abstain: 
Absent: 
                                                                  _________________________________ 
                                                                  Gerald Pasek, President of the Board  

 Rancho Murieta Community Services District 
 

 
Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Suzanne Lindenfeld  
District Secretary  
 















 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 9 a.doc 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  July 8, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Personnel Committee Staff 

Subject:  Consider Adoption of New Director of Finance/Administration Job Description 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Adopt the new Director of Finance/Administration Job description. 
 
BACKGROUND 

With the Director of Administration position vacant, President Pasek asked that the job description 
be reviewed prior to hiring for the position. Attached is the draft of the suggested new Director of 
Finance/Administration  job  description  along  with  the  current  Director  of  Administration  job 
description the Board adopted in November 2013.  
 
  
 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 9 b.doc 

 1

 RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 DIRECTOR OF FINANCE/ADMINISTRATION 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
DEPARTMENT: ADMINISTRATION 

 

FLSA OVERTIME STATUS: EXEMPT  

BARGAINING UNIT: N/A 

 

APPROVED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS –  

 
SUMMARY: The Director of Finance/Administration supports the General Manager and 
will coordinate and direct all of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District’s (District) 
finance, business planning, and financial analysis, including: reporting and compliance, 
financial management, operating and capital spending, analyzing capital investment 
decisions, reviewing divisional effectiveness, and performing ad-hoc analysis on major 
initiatives. The position will help with the creation of financial plans and policies for 
District. This position will act as primary financial contact within the organization. 
  
SUPERVISION: Receives general supervision from the General Manager. Provides direct 
supervision over the Accounting Supervisor. 
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following. These are not to be 
construed as exclusive or all-inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned. 

 Key contact with General Manager to support reporting and business planning 
requirements and ensure strong financial performance; 

 Lead financial analysis that may include identification and consideration of new 
District opportunities, operational benchmarking, cost saving/efficiency initiatives; 

 Develop the annual budget and business plan; 

 Perform daily, weekly, and monthly variance analysis as part of ongoing financial 
management of the business; 

 Participate in the development of the District’s annual and 5-year capital plans;  

o Contribute to the business’s financial strategies and plans that align with 
Strategic Objectives and Financial Strategies; 

o Perform Return of Investment (ROI) analysis on District investments; 

o Assist in prioritizing maintenance capital requirements; 

 Manage the development of a business forecasting culture which will enable the 
business to respond to changes and business trends; 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 9 b.doc 

 2

 Coordinate and facilitate monthly closes of the accounting records between all of 
the District operations; 

 Review the monthly financial statements for overall reasonableness and accuracy. 
Coordinate entire process to ensure all month-end deadlines and expectations are 
met; 

 Participate in the review of all month-end reconciliations of all balance sheet 
accounts to ensure timely and accurate financial information; 

 Manage the accurate and timely financial reporting to General Manager and the 
Board on a weekly, monthly, quarterly and annual basis as defined; 

o Verify and ensure accurate daily reporting of operations data and key 
performance indicators; 

o Prepare/review month-end journal entries and assist with the month-
end close; 

o Prepare/review and assist with the balance sheet account reconciliations; 

o Prepare/review the operating financial statements for the District; 

o Prepare/review, approve and monitor monthly financial results including the 
profit and loss balance sheet, and cash flow; 

o Prepare/review, approve and monitor working capital reporting; 

o Prepare/review monthly budgets and working capital forecasts; 

o Assist with the year-end audit process;  

o Lead the ongoing development of new reports to track key performance 
measures to aid General Manager in proactively monitoring District 
performance; 

 Ensure support and enforcement of policies, procedures, and internal accounting 
controls. 

  
QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: Possesses a strong ethical foundation with high 
integrity; self-motivated and results driven; assertive and decisive; ability to develop, 
mentor, and grow employees; ability to work with and relate to employees at all levels of 
the organization; dynamic, pro-active, resourceful and practical; work well as part of a 
larger team; strong organizational skills with a proven ability to handle multiple tasks in a 
time sensitive manner; effective written and verbal communication skills. 
 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 9 b.doc 

 3

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:  
Education: BA/BS degree in accounting, finance, business administration, public 
administration or closely related field. Certified CA, CMA, CPA, CGA designation or MBA 
an advantage.  
 
Experience: Five (5) to seven (7) years of increasingly responsible experience performing 
effective governmental administration including supervision, budget preparation, personnel 
management, public program analysis, analytical report preparation, and computer system 
(hardware, software, network and peripherals) application maintenance. 
  
LICENSE AND/OR CERTIFICATES: Possession of the category of a current California 
Driver's license required by the State Department of Motor Vehicles to perform the essential 
duties of the position. Continued maintenance of a valid driver's license, insurability, and 
compliance with established District vehicle operation standards are a condition of continuing 
employment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS: Ability to operate a variety of automated office machines; 
reasonable typing and writing skills; exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work 
involving sitting most of the time, but may involve walking or moving from one area to 
another or standing for brief periods of time. 
 
Ability to exert negligible amount of force frequently or constantly to lift, carry, push, pull or 
otherwise move objects. 
 
The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 25 pounds.  
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT: The work environment characteristics described here are 
representative of those an employee encounters while performing the essential functions of 
this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to 
perform the essential functions. 
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is occasionally exposed to risk of 
electrical shock. 
 
The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet. 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Personnel\Job Descriptions\Director of Administration 11-18-2013.doc 

 1

 RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
DEPARTMENT: ADMINISTRATION 

 

FLSA OVERTIME STATUS: EXEMPT  

BARGAINING UNIT: N/A 

 

APPROVED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS – 11-20-2013 

 
SUMMARY: Responsible for the functions and staff of administrative services. Functions 
include purchasing, contract coordination, finance/accounting, direction and evaluation 
of administrative staff, personnel, risk management, computer systems management. 
 
SUPERVISION:  Receives general supervision from the General Manager. Provides direct 
supervision over the Controller, Accounting and HR Specialist, Accounting Assistant I/II 
and Office Assistant I/II. 
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following. These are not to 
be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned. 
 
 Oversees and administers the business and front office operations of the District,     

providing assignment, direction and evaluation of Department staff members; 
 
 coordinates projects, research and reports pertaining to District operations and         

administration; drafts, recommends and implements operational procedures related 
to District operations, systems, staff development, and administration; 

 
 maintains records and coordinates the execution of all on-going or occasional           

contracts entered into by the District; 
 
 prepares and administers the District budget; reviews and compiles all budgets,        

creating spreadsheets, reports and forms for approval of the Board of Directors;       
responsible for ongoing oversight of departmental budgets and District practices in   
adhering to those budgets; 

 
 provides research, bidding, comparisons, and recommendations to General              

Manager and Board on fixed asset purchases; maintains District equipment and       
supply inventory; 

 
 manages the District risk management program; coordinates District claims with       

insurance carrier, claims representative and legal counsel; assists in preparation      
and administration of District's injury and illness prevention program;  



 

Z:\suzanne\Personnel\Job Descriptions\Director of Administration 11-18-2013.doc 

 2

 oversees preparation and distribution of Personnel Employee Manuals; oversees     
staff training;  

 
 manages and maintains all District computer equipment, software, and office            

automated equipment and software purchases; provides staff orientation, training or 
assistance with all equipment, computers and software; 

 
 attends meetings of the District Board of Directors; prepares detailed staff reports     

and makes presentations to the Board; 
 
 develops long range strategic and financial goals for the department; 

 
 serves as District Finance Officer, subject to appointment by the Board of Directors. 
 
QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: 
Knowledgeable in processing payroll, accounts payable, accounts receivable, 
enforcement of cash handling process and bank deposits. Procedures, policies, rules 
and practices affecting the development, maintenance and control of fiscal and personnel 
record keeping systems. Principles and practices of governmental accounting, auditing, 
and budgeting. Federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations governing accountability of 
funds in public agencies. District policies, rules and regulations. Basic budget preparation 
procedures.  
 
SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Ability to assign, review, plan, coordinate and guide the work of other employees; 
recommend the transfer, promotion, salary increase, discipline or discharge of staff; 
evaluate the work of employees and prepare performance appraisals; promote staff 
development and motivation and to train staff; analyze problems that arise in the areas 
under supervision and recommend solutions; preparation procedures and processes for 
tracking and evaluating the budget through the year.   
 
Ability to use independent judgment in fairly non-routine situations, such as but not 
limited to, calculating anticipated revenue and/or expenditures; ensuring adequate 
supervision of programs. 
 
EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE:   
Education: BA/BS degree in accounting, finance, business administration, public 
administration or closely related field. 
 
Experience: Five (5) to seven (7) years of increasingly responsible experience 
performing effective governmental administration including supervision, budget 
preparation, personnel management, public program analysis, analytical report 
preparation, and computer system (hardware, software, network and peripherals) 
application maintenance. 



 

Z:\suzanne\Personnel\Job Descriptions\Director of Administration 11-18-2013.doc 

 3

LICENSE AND/OR CERTIFICATES: 
Possession of the category of a current California Driver's license required by the State 
Department of Motor Vehicles to perform the essential duties of the position.  Continued 
maintenance of a valid driver's license, insurability, and compliance with established District 
vehicle operation standards are a condition of continuing employment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS: 
Ability to operate a variety of automated office machines; reasonable typing and writing 
skills; exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work involving sitting most of the 
time, but may involve walking or moving from one area to another or standing for brief 
periods of time. 
 
Ability to exert negligible amount of force frequently or constantly to lift, carry, push, pull 
or otherwise move objects. 
 
The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 25 pounds.  
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT: 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an 
employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions. 
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is occasionally exposed to risk of 
electrical shock. 
 
The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet. 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 10 a.doc 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  July 2, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Personnel Committee Staff 

Subject:  Consider Adoption of the 2014 Non‐Rep Salary Ranges and CPI Adjustment 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Adopt  the 2014 Non‐represented Salary Ranges, which have been adjusted by  the 2012 annual 
average change  in the Bureau of Labor Statistics CPI of 2.0 effective July 1, 2013.   The new non‐
represented salary ranges will be effective April 1, 2014 to align with the April annual review date 
approved in the Pay for Performance Manual update. 
 
BACKGROUND 

In March of 2014, Koff and Associates conducted a salary survey using the following comparator 
agencies: Amador Water Agency, Calaveras County Water District, City of Davis, City of Folsom, 
City  of Galt, City of Modesto, City of Roseville, City of Woodland, City of  Yuba City, Groveland 
Community  Services  District, Mammoth  Community Water  District,  South  Tahoe  Public  Utility 
Distinct and Tuolumne Utilities District. For Security, the County of Sacramento, Elk Grove School 
District, Lake of the Pines Association, Lake Wildwood Association, Sacramento City Unified School 
District and Sacramento Municipal Utility District were used.  
 
An adjustment to the salary range does not result in an automatic adjustment to any employee’s 
rate of pay; unless the employee’s current rate of pay falls below the minimum of their new salary 
range. The Pay for Performance manual allows for that employee’s rate of pay to be increased to 
the minimum  of  the  range  if  the  employees  is  rated  at  least  “meets  standards”  on  their  last 
performance evaluation. The proposed 2014 Non‐represented Salary Ranges are attached.  
 
Four  (4) positions will be eligible  for  an  increase  to  the minimum  level of  their adjusted  salary 
range provided they were rated at least “meets standard” on their performance evaluation. These 
positions  are  Sergeant,  Director  of  Field  Operations,  Director  of  Administration,  and  General 
Manager.  
 

The Personnel Committee recommends adoption.  
 
 
 



Appendix III
Proposed Salary Schedule

Rancho Murieta Community Services District
May 2014

Minimum Control Point Maximum

NR1 $3,192 $3,830 $4,213
NR2 $3,272 $3,926 $4,318
NR3 $3,351 $4,022 $4,424
NR4 $3,435 $4,122 $4,534
NR5 $3,519 $4,223 $4,645
NR6 $3,607 $4,328 $4,761
NR7 $3,697 $4,436 $4,880
NR8 $3,787 $4,545 $4,999
NR9 $3,882 $4,658 $5,124

NR10 $3,977 $4,772 $5,249
NR11 $4,076 $4,891 $5,380
NR12 $4,175 $5,010 $5,511
NR13 $4,280 $5,136 $5,649
NR14 $4,384 $5,261 $5,787

District Secretary NR17 NR15 $4,494 $5,392 $5,932 ** 5,489$       
Sergeant NR12 NR16 $4,603 $5,524 $6,076 ### 4,472$       

NR17 $4,718 $5,662 $6,228
NR18 $4,834 $5,800 $6,380
NR19 $4,954 $5,945 $6,540
NR20 $5,075 $6,090 $6,699
NR21 $5,202 $6,242 $6,867

Accounting Supervisor NR22 NR22 $5,329 $6,395 $7,034 6,510$       
Utility Supervisor NR23 NR23 $5,462 $6,555 $7,210

NR24 $5,595 $6,714 $7,386
NR25 $5,735 $6,882 $7,571
NR26 $5,875 $7,050 $7,755

Chief Plant Operator NR27 NR27 $6,022 $7,226 $7,949 7,222$       
NR28 $6,169 $7,403 $8,143

Security Chief NR31 NR29 $6,323 $7,588 $8,347 ** 6,998$       
NR30 $6,477 $7,773 $8,550
NR31 $6,639 $7,967 $8,764
NR32 $6,801 $8,161 $8,978
NR33 $6,971 $8,366 $9,202
NR34 $7,141 $8,570 $9,427
NR35 $7,320 $8,784 $9,662
NR36 $7,498 $8,998 $9,898
NR37 $7,686 $9,223 $10,145
NR38 $7,873 $9,448 $10,393
NR39 $8,070 $9,684 $10,653

Director of Field Operations NR39 NR40 $8,267 $9,920 $10,912 ## 8,929$       
NR41 $8,474 $10,168 $11,185
NR42 $8,680 $10,416 $11,458

Director of Administration NR41 NR43 $8,897 $10,677 $11,744 ##
NR44 $9,114 $10,937 $12,031
NR45 $9,342 $11,211 $12,332

Assistant General Manager NR47 NR46 $9,576 $11,491 $12,640 ** 10,417$     
NR47 $9,815 $11,778 $12,956
NR48 $10,060 $12,073 $13,280
NR49 $10,312 $12,374 $13,612
NR50 $10,570 $12,684 $13,952
NR51 $10,834 $13,001 $14,301
NR52 $11,105 $13,326 $14,658
NR53 $11,383 $13,659 $15,025

General Manager NR53 NR54 $11,667 $14,000 $15,401 ## 13,583$     
NR55 $11,959 $14,351 $15,786
NR56 $12,258 $14,709 $16,180
NR57 $12,564 $15,077 $16,585
NR58 $12,878 $15,454 $16,999

2014 
Proposed 
Range #

2014 Monthly Salary Range
District Position Current 

Range #

Page 1 of 2 Unrepresented



Appendix III
Proposed Salary Schedule

Rancho Murieta Community Services District
May 2014

Minimum Control Point Maximum

2014 
Proposed 
Range #

2014 Monthly Salary Range
District Position Current 

Range #

NR59 $13,200 $15,840 $17,424
NR60 $13,530 $16,236 $17,860
NR61 $13,868 $16,642 $18,306

** These positions are proposed for a salary range below the range previously established by the first
    Koff Salary Survey Study completed in 2009.  Employees currently in these positions will be y-rated
    until the salary range catches up to the employee's current salary.

## These positions are proposed for a salary range above the range previously established by the first
     Koff Salary Survey Study completed in 2009.  Employees currently in these positions will receive
     an adjustment to their pay rate to bring their wages to the minimum of the new salary range if their
     current pay rate is below the new range minimum.

Page 2 of 2 Unrepresented



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 11 a.docx 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  July 7, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Improvements Committee Staff 

Subject:  Consider Approval of Water Treatment Plant Special Inspection Proposal ‐  
  Youngdahl Engineering                              

                ________ 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Approve the proposal from Youngdahl Engineering for water treatment plant special inspection, in 
an amount not to exceed $34,547.00. Funding to come from Water Replacement Reserves.  
 
BACKGROUND 

The Water  Treatment  Plant  Expansion  Project  includes  construction  of  two  (2)  above  ground 
storage tanks, structural upgrades to an existing plant building, piping system, concrete equipment 
pads, MEP  improvements, and site  improvements  including underground utility  installations and 
pavement construction.  
 
The proposal’s scope of services, for inspection of this project, includes field and laboratory testing 
of  construction materials  and  special  inspection  of  construction  for  compliance with  approved 
project plans, specifications and California Building Code requirements. The proposal  is attached 
for your review.  
 
The Improvements Committee recommends approval.  
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 



 

 -1-

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this _________, 2014, by and between Rancho 
Murieta Community Services District, a local government agency (“District”), and 
Youngdahl Consulting Group, Inc. (“Consultant”), who agree as follows: 

1. Scope of Work. Consultant shall perform the work and render the services described in 
the attached Exhibit A (the “Work”). Consultant shall provide all labor, services, 
equipment, tools, material and supplies required or necessary to properly, competently and 
completely perform the Work. Consultant shall determine the method, details and means of 
doing the Work. 

2. Payment.  

a. EITHER OPTION 1: In exchange for the Work, District shall pay to Consultant a 
fee based on Consultant’s actual time and expenses necessarily and actually expended on 
the Work in accordance with Consultant’s fee schedule, attached as Exhibit B. OR 
OPTION 2: In exchange for the Work, District shall pay to Consultant a fee based on the 
fee arrangement described on the attached Exhibit B. 

b. The total fee for the Work shall not exceed $34,547.00. There shall be no 
compensation for extra or additional work or services by Consultant unless approved in 
advance in writing by District. Consultant’s fee includes all of Consultant’s costs and 
expenses related to the Work. 

c. At the end of each month, Consultant shall submit to District an invoice for the Work 
performed during the preceding month. The invoice shall include a brief description of the 
Work performed, the dates of Work, number of hours worked and by whom (if payment is 
based on time), payment due, and an itemization of any reimbursable expenditures. If the 
Work is satisfactorily completed and the invoice is accurately computed, District shall pay 
the invoice within 30 days of its receipt.  

3. Term.  

a. This Agreement shall take effect on the above date and continue in effect until 
completion of the Work, unless sooner terminated as provided below. Time is of the essence 
in this Agreement. CONTINUE WITH EITHER OPTION 1: Consultant shall complete 
the Work no later than ___________, 20___. This deadline may be extended by District for 
good cause shown by Consultant. OR OPTION 2: Consultant shall perform the Work 
diligently and as expeditiously as possible, consistent with the professional skill and care 
appropriate for the orderly progress of the Work.  

b. This Agreement may be terminated at any time by District upon 10 days advance 
written notice to Consultant. In the event of such termination, Consultant shall be fairly 
compensated for all work performed to the date of termination as calculated by District 
based on the above fee and payment provisions. Compensation under this subsection shall 
not include any termination-related expenses, cancellation or demobilization charges, or 



 

 -2-

lost profit associated with the expected completion of the Work or other such similar 
payments relating to Consultant’s claimed benefit of the bargain. 

4. Professional Ability of Consultant. Consultant represents that it is specially trained 
and experienced, and possesses the skill, ability, knowledge and certification, to 
competently perform the Work provided by this Agreement. District has relied upon 
Consultant’s training, experience, skill, ability, knowledge and certification as a material 
inducement to enter into this Agreement. All Work performed by Consultant shall be in 
accordance with applicable legal requirements and meet the standard of care and quality 
ordinarily to be expected of competent professionals in Consultant’s field. 

5. Conflict of Interest. Consultant (including principals, associates and professional 
employees) represents and acknowledges that (a) it does not now have and shall not acquire 
any direct or indirect investment, interest in real property or source of income that would 
be affected in any manner or degree by the performance of Consultant’s services under this 
agreement, and (b) no person having any such interest shall perform any portion of the 
Work. The parties agree that Consultant is not a designated employee within the meaning 
of the Political Reform Act and District’s conflict of interest code because Consultant will 
perform the Work independent of the control and direction of the District or of any District 
official, other than normal contract monitoring, and Consultant possesses no authority with 
respect to any District decision beyond the rendition of information, advice, 
recommendation or counsel. 

6. Consultant Records.  

a. Consultant shall keep and maintain all ledgers, books of account, invoices, vouchers, 
canceled checks, and other records and documents evidencing or relating to the Work and 
invoice preparation and support for a minimum period of three years (or for any longer 
period required by law) from the date of final payment to Consultant under this Agreement. 
District may inspect and audit such books and records, including source documents, to 
verify all charges, payments and reimbursable costs under this Agreement.  

b. In accordance with California Government Code section 8546.7, the parties 
acknowledge that this Agreement, and performance and payments under it, are subject to 
examination and audit by the California State Auditor for three years following final 
payment under the Agreement. 

7. Ownership of Documents. All works of authorship and every report, study, 
spreadsheet, worksheet, plan, design, blueprint, specification, drawing, map, photograph, 
computer model, computer disk, magnetic tape, CAD data file, computer software and any 
other document or thing prepared, developed or created by Consultant under this 
Agreement and provided to District (“Work Product”) shall be the property of District, and 
District shall have the right to use, modify, reuse, reproduce, publish, display, broadcast 
and distribute the Work Product and to prepare derivative and additional documents or 
works based on the Work Product without further compensation to Consultant or any other 
party. Consultant may retain a copy of any Work Product and use, reproduce, publish, 
display, broadcast and distribute any Work Product and prepare derivative and additional 
documents or works based on any Work Product; provided, however, that Consultant shall 
not provide any Work Product to any third party without District’s prior written approval, 



 

 -3-

unless compelled to do so by legal process. If any Work Product is copyrightable, Consultant 
may copyright the same, except that, as to any Work Product that is copyrighted by 
Consultant, District reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive and irrevocable license to use, 
reuse, reproduce, publish, display, broadcast and distribute the Work Product and to 
prepare derivative and additional documents or works based on the Work Product. If 
District reuses or modifies any Work Product for a use or purpose other than that intended 
by the scope of work under this Agreement, then District shall hold Consultant harmless 
against all claims, damages, losses and expenses arising from such reuse or modification. 
For any Work Product provided to District in paper format, upon request by District at any 
time (including, but not limited to, expiration or termination of this Agreement), 
Consultant agrees to provide the Work Product to District in a readable, transferable and 
usable electronic format generally acknowledged as being an industry-standard format for 
information exchange between computers (e.g., Word file, Excel spreadsheet, AutoCAD file). 

8. Compliance with Laws. Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with all 
applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations. Consultant shall possess, maintain 
and comply with all federal, state and local permits, licenses and certificates that may be 
required for it to perform the Work. Consultant shall comply with all federal, state and 
local air pollution control laws and regulations applicable to the Consultant and its Work 
(as required by California Code of Regulations title 13, section 2022.1). 

9. Indemnification. Consultant shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law, indemnify, 
defend (with counsel approved by District), protect, and hold harmless District, and its 
officers, employees, volunteers and agents from and against any and all liability, losses, 
claims, damages, expenses, demands, and costs (including, but not limited to, attorney, 
expert witness and consultant fees, and litigation costs) of every nature arising out of 
Consultant’s performance of the Work and caused by any negligent act or omission, willful 
misconduct or violation of law of or by Consultant or its employees, agents and 
subcontractors, except where caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of District 
or as otherwise provided or limited by law. Consultant’s obligations under this 
indemnification provision shall survive the termination of, or completion of Work under, 
this Agreement.  

10. Insurance. 

a. Types & Limits. Consultant at its sole cost and expense shall procure and maintain 
for the duration of this Agreement the following types and limits of insurance: 
 
Type Limits Scope 
Commercial general liability $1,000,000 per occurrence & 

$2,000,000 aggregate 
at least as broad as ISO CG 
0001 

Automobile liability $1,000,000 per accident at least as broad as ISO CA 
0001, code 1 (any auto) 

Workers’ compensation statutory limits  
Employers’ liability $1,000,000 per accident  
 

b. Other Requirements. The general and automobile liability policy(ies) shall be 
endorsed to name District, its officers, employees, volunteers and agents as additional 
insureds regarding liability arising out of the Work. Consultant’s coverage shall be primary 



 

 -4-

and apply separately to each insurer against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except 
with respect to the limits of the insurer’s liability. District's insurance or self-insurance, if 
any, shall be excess and shall not contribute with Consultant's insurance. Each insurance 
policy shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be canceled, except after 30 days 
(10 days for non-payment of premium) prior written notice to District. Insurance is to be 
placed with admitted insurers with a current A.M. Best’s rating of A-:VII or better unless 
otherwise acceptable to District. Workers’ compensation insurance issued by the State 
Compensation Insurance Fund is acceptable. Consultant agrees to waive subrogation that 
any insurer may acquire from Consultant by virtue of the payment of any loss relating to 
the Work. Consultant agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to 
implement this subrogation waiver.  

c. Proof of Insurance. Upon request, Consultant shall provide to District the following 
proof of insurance: (a) certificate(s) of insurance evidencing this insurance; and 
(b) endorsement(s) on ISO Form CG 2010 (or insurer’s equivalent), signed by a person 
authorized to bind coverage on behalf of the insurer(s), and certifying the additional 
insured coverage. 

11. Entire Agreement; Amendment. The parties intend this writing to be the sole, final, 
complete, exclusive and integrated expression and statement of the terms of their contract 
concerning the Work. This Agreement supersedes all prior oral or written negotiations, 
representations, contracts or other documents that may be related to the Work, except 
those other documents (if any) that are expressly referenced in this Agreement. This 
Agreement may be amended only by a subsequent written contract approved and executed 
by both parties. 

12. Independent Contractor. Consultant’s relationship to District is that of an 
independent contractor. All persons hired by Consultant and performing the Work shall be 
Consultant’s employees or agents. Consultant and its officers, employees and agents are not 
District employees, and they are not entitled to District employment salary, wages or 
benefits. Consultant shall pay, and District shall not be responsible in any way for, the 
salary, wages, workers’ compensation, unemployment insurance, disability insurance, tax 
withholding, and benefits to and on behalf of Consultant’s employees. Consultant shall, to 
the fullest extent permitted by law, indemnify District, and its officers, employees, 
volunteers and agents from and against any and all liability, penalties, expenses and costs 
resulting from any adverse determination by the federal Internal Revenue Service, 
California Franchise Tax Board, other federal or state agency, or court concerning 
Consultant’s independent contractor status or employment-related liability. 

13. Assignment. Consultant may not assign, delegate, transfer or subcontract any of its 
rights, duties, obligations or other interests in this Agreement without District’s prior 
written consent. Any assignment, delegation, transfer or subcontract in violation of this 
provision is null and void. 

14. No Waiver of Rights. Any waiver at any time by either party of its rights as to a 
breach or default of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver as to any other 
breach or default. No payment by District to Consultant shall be considered or construed to 
be an approval or acceptance of any Work or a waiver of any breach or default. 



 

 -5-

15. Severability. If any part of this Agreement is held to be void, invalid, illegal or 
unenforceable, then the remaining parts will continue in full force and effect and be fully 
binding, provided that each party still receives the benefits of this Agreement. 

16. Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of California. The county and federal district court 
where District’s office is located shall be venue for any state and federal court litigation 
concerning the enforcement or construction of this Agreement. 

17. Notice. Any notice, invoice or other communication that is required or permitted to be 
given under this Agreement shall be in writing and either served personally or sent by 
prepaid, first class U.S. mail addressed as follows: 
 

District: 
Joseph Blake 
General Manager  
Rancho Murieta Community 
Services District 
P.O. Box 1050 
15160 Jackson Road 
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683 

Consultant: 
Bob McCormick 
Construction Inspection Manager  
Youngdahl Consulting Group, Inc. 
1234 Glenhaven Court 
El Dorado Hills, CA 95650  

 
Any party may change its address by notifying the other party of the change in the manner 
provided above. 

___________________________________________ 
 
RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY  CONSULTANT 
SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 
By:      By:      
 General Manager 
            [name] 
 
            [title] 
 



  

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 12 a.doc   

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  July 7, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Finance Committee Staff 

Subject:  Consider Adoption of Ordinance 2014‐02, Amending District Code Chapter 8, 
Community Facilities Fees  

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Adopt  Ordinance  2014‐02,  An  Ordinance  of  the  Rancho Murieta  Community  Services  District 
Amending Chapter 8 of  the District Code  relating  to Community  Facilities  Fees,  to  increase  the 
Water Supply Augmentation Fee and the Community Park Fee. 
 
BACKGROUND 

On a yearly basis,  the District  reviews and adjusts, as necessary,  the  fees collected  to meet  the 
District’s  current  and  future  service  needs.  As  part  of  that  review,  the  District  is  required  by 
Government Code Section 66000 to prepare a report on the findings and supporting background 
information on the fee adjustments. The attached reports are for the Water Supply Augmentation 
Fee and the Community Park Fee. The Capital Improvement Fee remains unchanged at $1,180.   
 
The fee increase is summarized as follows: 

Fee        Index    % Increase  Current fee  Proposed fee 

Water Supply Augmentation  CPI          1.1    $ 4,571.00    $ 4,660.00 
Community Park Fee    CPI             $ 1,889.48   $ 1,983.96   
 
Increasing the fees requires a public hearing, which has been noticed for the July Board meeting.  
 
The Finance Committee recommends adoption. 
 
 



 

 

ORDINANCE 2014-02 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AMENDING 

DISTRICT CODE CHAPTER 8, SECTION 3.00 OF THE COMMUNITY FACILITIES FEE CODE 
 
 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District, Rancho 
Murieta, Sacramento County, California, as follows: 
 
SECTION ONE: 
Chapter 8 of the District Community Facilities Fee Code, Section 3.00 Fees is amended, in part, as 
follows: 
 
      3.03 
           a) A Capital Improvement Fee: No Change 

b) A Community Park Fee in the amount of One Thousand Nine Hundred Eighty-Three 
Dollars and Ninety-Six Cents ($1,983.96) per single family or multi-family dwelling unit. 

c) A Water Supply Augmentation Fee in the amount of Four Thousand Six Hundred 
Sixty Dollars ($4,660.00) per EDU to be applied to: (Note: the remainder of the paragraph 
is unchanged and this fee is to be paid upon issuance by the District by a water/sewer 
permit). 

 
SECTION TWO: 
To the extent the terms and conditions of this Ordinance may be inconsistent or in conflict with the terms 
and provisions of any prior District ordinances, resolutions, rules or regulations the terms of this 
Ordinance shall prevail with respect to the terms and provisions thereof, and such inconsistent or 
conflicting terms and provisions of prior ordinances, resolutions, rules and regulations are hereby 
repealed. 
 
SECTION THREE: 
This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect thirty (30) days after adoption and shall be published 
within 10 days of adoption in a newspaper of general circulation published within the District. 
 
SECTION FOUR: 
The establishment, modification, structure, restructuring and approval of the fees, rates tolls or other 
charges as set forth herein are for the purposes of continuing to meet the District’s cost for operation and 
maintenance, supplies and equipment, financial reserves, and capital replacement needs, and are 
necessary to maintain service within the District’s existing service area. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District, 
Sacramento County, California, at a meeting duly held on August 20, 2014, by the following roll call vote: 
 
Ayes:       
Noes:       
Abstain:    
Absent:                         
 [seal]                                                  Gerald Pasek, Board President 
                                                    Rancho Murieta Community Services District 
 
 
 
ATTEST:    ________________________________ 
        Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary 



 
 
 
 
Page 1 of 6 
 
Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 12 c.rtf 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

GOVERNMENT CODE 66000 COMPLIANCE REPORT 
FOR 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FEE 
July 20132014 

 
 
 
 
 
          

 

This report sets forth the findings and background information required by Government Code 
66000 for updating of the Districts' Capital Improvement Fee. The current amount of this Fee is 
$1,180 per equivalent dwelling unit of new development. 

The District has independently adopted a Community Park Fee to fund the acquisition and/or 
construction of community park facilities and a Water Supply Augmentation Fee to fund the 
expansion of the District's water supply. The funds generated by this Capital Improvement Fee are 
not intended to be used for and shall not be used to fund water storage projects or park 
development. 

I. PURPOSE OF FEE 

The purpose of the Capital Improvement Fee (the "Fee") is to provide funds for the orderly 
and timely expansion of the District facilities to meet future demand and to maintain and/or 
improve the District's existing level of service. 

II. USE OF FEE 

Funds generated by the Fee will be used to acquire and/or construct various capital 
facilities, plant and equipment for the provision of water, wastewater, drainage, security 
and administrative services. A complete breakdown of the projected capital facilities and 
costs is shown in Exhibit "A". 

The capital facilities shown in Exhibit "A" have been divided into two categories. Category I 
facilities include those capital facilities that are required to serve future users resulting from 
new development within the District. Category II facilities include those facilities that are 
required to serve both existing and future users within the District. 



 

 
 
 
Page 2 of 6 
 
Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 12 c.rtf 

III. RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN USE OF FEE AND TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT 

Virtually all development that occurs within the District requires the use of District 
facilities, plant and equipment for public services. This Fee is established to insure the 
adequacy and reliability of such facilities, plant and equipment as development of 
undeveloped land occurs. 

IV. RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DWELLING UNITS AND EQUIVALENT DWELLING UNITS 

In order to compare residential, commercial, and industrial properties for purposes of 
establishing an equitable capital improvement fee structure, properties within the District 
have been assigned the following EDU ratios in accordance with the EDU ratio 
calculation shown in Exhibit "B": 

A. RESIDENTIAL 

Type of Property

1. Estate, Cottage, 
Circle (70' or 
90'), or Halfplex 
Lot 
2. Townhouse, 
Murieta Village or The 
Villas Lot 

B. COMMERCIAL / INDUSTRIAL / MUNICIPAL 

Type of Property

1. Business and 
Professional Offices
 

2. Retail, Commercial, 
Clubhouse, 
Community 
Buildings, 
Restaurants, Bars, 
Cocktail Lounges, 
Schools & Training 
Facilities 

 

EDU Ratio 

1.0 EDU/lot 

0.5 EDU/lot 

EDU Ratio 

0.3 EDU/1,000 sq. ft. 

0.6 EDU/1,000 sq. ft. 



 

 
 
 
Page 3 of 6 
 
Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 12 c.rtf 

Type of Property

3. Light Industrial, Murieta
Equestrian Center & 
Airport Buildings 

4. Motel/Hotel 
Facility 
Buildings 

5. Irrigated 
Lands, or 
Other 
Miscellaneous 
Property Uses 

EDU Ratio 

0.2 EDU/1,000 sq. ft. 

0.4 EDU/room 

1.6 EDU/acre 

Non-residential properties having a private Fire Department connection ("FDC") shall 
pay, in addition to the fee amounts calculated pursuant to the above EDU ratios, an 
amount determined in accordance with the following EDU ratios: 

4" Diameter FDC Connection
6" Diameter FDC Connection
8" Diameter FDC Connection

0.40 EDU/connection 
0.50 EDU/connection 
0.60 EDU/connection 

These ratios reflect the relative demand placed upon the District for community 
facilities to be funded by this Fee as a function of land use. 

The Rancho Murieta Planned Development Ordinance (PD Ordinance), approved 
Sacramento County, authorizes not more than 5,189 residential dwelling units (DU) 
and approximately 1,018 equivalent dwelling units (EDU) of associated municipal, 
commercial and industrial land uses within the existing boundaries of the District. 
Exhibit “C" includes a breakdown of the total and existing EDU's within the District. 

V. DETERMINATION OF BENEFITED PROPERTIES 

All undeveloped properties within the District will share the cost of providing Category I 
facilities based on the EDU ratios set forth above. All properties within the District, 
whether developed or undeveloped, will share the cost of providing Category II 
facilities based on the EDU ratios set forth above. 

Vl. DETERMINATION OF THE BUDGET 

There are several types of capital facilities that will be required by the District in the 
future to maintain the existing level of service as build-out of the District occurs. These 
facilities can be generally grouped into the following types: 



 

 
 
 
Page 4 of 6 
 
Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 12 c.rtf 

A.      WATER / WASTEWATER FACILITIES 

These facilities include electrical control replacements, sewer main cleaning 
equipment, air compressors, water meter retrofit, telemetry and central control
facilities, material and equipment warehouses, drainage ditch maintenance 
equipment, bulk storage bunkers, utility and service vehicles, reservoir 
protection system, drainage and channel improvements, facility triangulation 
control system, hydro-electric generation facilities and appurtenances, 
reservoir road grading, air injection system, storm water monitoring and testing 
equipment, algae induction system, risk management protection system. 

 B. SECURITY FACILITIES 

These facilities include a security center in the District administrative complex, 
security vehicles, north gate improvements, gate computer network, gate video 
operation link equipment identification system, radio equipment and 
appurtenances. 

 C. ADMINISTRATIVE & COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

These facilities include a District administrative center, accounting computer 
and software, record storage/retrieval system, board meeting recording 
equipment and appurtenances. 

Also included within the projects to be funded by the Fee are the necessary 
architectural and engineering studies and designs and administrative costs to 
implement these projects. A complete breakdown of the projected costs is shown in 
Exhibit "A”. 

Vll. DETERMINATION OF THE FEE 

This Fee is based on the projected cost of the capital facilities included in Exhibit "A". 
These capital facilities are anticipated to be required to assure that the District 
maintains its existing level of service at full build-out of the District. 

The proposed Capital Improvement Fee is determined as shown below and in Exhibit 
"A". The amount of this Fee is $1,180 per EDU. 

CATEGORY I 
FACILITIES 
 Total Budget $ 1,320,595 
 Total Benefited Properties 4,356 EDU 

 Category I Component of Fee $ 303/EDU 



 

 
 
 
Page 5 of 6 
 
Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 12 c.rtf 

CATEGORY II 
FACILITIES 

 Total Budget $ 5,207,510 
 Total Benefited Properties 5,899 EDU 

 Category II Component of Fee $ 883/EDU 

Category I Component of Fee 
Category II Component of Fee 

Total Capital Improvement Fee 

$ 303/EDU 
 883/EDU

$ 1,186/EDU 

VIIl. ALLOCATION OF CAPITAL COSTS BETWEEN EXISTING AND NEW DEVELOPMENT

A. CATEGORY I IMPROVEMENTS 

The facilities that make up Category I of Exhibit "A" are capital improvements that 
would not be required but for the additional service requirements imposed upon the 
District by new users. These improvements include both new facilities and facilities 
required to replace deteriorated portions of existing plant and equipment that have sat 
idle since their original construction, where such idle capacity was reserved to serve 
future users. 

B. CATEGORY II IMPROVEMENTS 

The facilities that make up Category II of Exhibit "A" are capital improvements that will 
serve both existing and future users. 

C. EXISTING USER CONTRIBUTION 

As of March 31, 1998, the District had 1,855 users that generate an equivalent 
demand for capital improvements of 1,752 EDU. These users have paid a total of 
$1,518,187 in capital and community facilities fees.  

As of that same date, the District had expended $1,202,586 of these funds on various 
capital facilities. The fund had received interest earnings in the amount of $247,201. 
The balance of the fund as of March 31, 1998 was $562,802.  Some $342,619 of the 
$1,180,405 spent from Capital Improvement Fees are not listed on Exhibit A of the 
Budget & Fee Schedule.  These funds were spent before a Budget and Fee Schedule 
was adopted. 

While the project budget yields an equivalent dwelling unit fee ($1,186) which is 
greater than the current fee ($1,180), there is no significant difference between the 
budget fee and the current fee. Therefore, there is no justification at this time to 
increase the current fee.  A capital improvement fee of $1,180 per dwelling unit, 
when applied to the remaining 4,156 dwelling units, will yield sufficient revenues 
($4,904,080) plus earned interest to cover such remaining costs. 



 

 
 
 
Page 6 of 6 
 
Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 12 c.rtf 

 

D. ALLOCATION OF CATEGORY II FACILITY COSTS BETWEEN EXISTING AND 
FUTURE USERS 

The per user share of Category II costs allocated among both existing and future users 
on a pro-rata basis is $883 per EDU: 

Total Category II Costs $5,207,510 
Total EDUs at Build out 5,908 

Cost Allocation per EDU = $ 883 

The existing users collective share of total Category II costs equals $1,547,016: 

Existing User Count = 1,752 EDU 
(As of March 31, 1998) 

x Cost Allocation per EDU $ 883 

 Existing Users 
 Collective Share = $1,547,016

IX. TOTAL EQUIVALENT DWELLING UNITS 

The total number of equivalent dwelling units at ultimate buildout may be reduced due 
to development constraints or other unforeseen circumstances. In this event, the 
amount of dollars collected may be less than projected and not all projects will be able 
to be funded. Therefore, the District has prioritized the projects in the capital 
improvement program to insure the completion of projects in the order of importance to 
the community. 

While the ultimate number of EDU's within the District cannot be calculated with 
absolute certainty at this time, it has been determined that the methodology utilized in 
the development of this Fee yields a reasonable estimate of the total number of EDUs 
that will be built within the District. Correspondingly, the amount of this Fee is deemed 
to be, within a reasonable margin of error, a reasonable estimate of the amount that 
this Fee would be if the ultimate number of EDUs within the District was known with 
certainty at this time. 

X. COLLECTION OF FEE 

This Fee will be collected at the time of issuance of the Water and Sewer Service 
Permit. This will be a one time per EDU Fee. 



 

Page 1 of  8                     Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board 
Packets\07-16-2014 Board 
packet\agenda 12 d 1.doc   

                                     

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
GOVERNMENT CODE 66000 COMPLIANCE REPORT 

FOR 
COMMUNITY PARK FEE 

 
July 20132014 

  
 
 
This report sets forth the findings and background information required by Government Code 66000 for 
the 2013 2014 update of the District's Community Park Fee. The amount of this Fee is 
$1,889.481,983.96 per residential dwelling unit ("DU"). 
 
I. Purpose of Fee 

 The purpose of the Community Park Fee (the "Fee") is to fund the public component of a 
mixed public/private community parks program to serve the Rancho Murieta community.  
The public component of the mixed public/private community parks program is currently 
anticipated to consist of development of community park facilities on the District owned 
park site located on Stonehouse Road. 

 
In September 2004, the CSD granted the Stonehouse Park site to RMA as part of a three 
property exchange between RMA, CSD and PTF. 
 
The fee is not normally collected by the District. The Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) 
collects a like amount Community Park Fee on all new development in the residential 
portions of the community north of Highway 16. Should the RMA not be able to collect the 
Fee, the CSD will collect the Fee and transfer the Fee to RMA.  

 
II. Use of Fee 

 The revenues generated by the Fee will be used to fund the public portion of the costs of 
building a community park on the District property located on Stonehouse Road in Rancho 
Murieta (the "Stonehouse Community Park"). The Stonehouse Community Park is currently 
anticipated to consist of ball fields, hard courts, a concession building, a pool and cabana, 
picnic areas, landscaping, and other miscellaneous park related improvements (the 
"Stonehouse Community Park Facilities"). A more complete listing of the Stonehouse 
Community Park Facilities is provided in the budget attached to this report as Exhibit "A” 
(the "Public Community Park Program Budget"). 

 
Over time, the Parks Committee has made scope and project improvement changes to the 
original park facilities contemplated by this fee. While the facilities may have changed, the 
overall budget is still appropriate and will continue as the basis for the fee. 

 
 
 



 

Page 2 of  8                     Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board 
Packets\07-16-2014 Board 
packet\agenda 12 d 1.doc   

                                     

III. Relationship Between the Type of Development on which the Fee Is Imposed, the Fee's Use 
and the Need for the Facilities Being Funded Thereby 

 Residential development creates need and demand for community park and recreation 
facilities. Such facilities play a critical role in promoting and protecting the health, safety and 
general welfare of the residents of Rancho Murieta. 

 
 The park and recreational facilities required to serve the residents of the District are to be 

addressed through a mixed public/private community parks program that will include not 
only the publicly funded facilities on the Stonehouse site, but also privately funded facilities 
to include two community centers as well as park improvements for the Clementia Valley 
and Clementia Lakeside park sites. Whereas the public funds generated by this Fee will be 
administered by the District on behalf of all residents of the District, the private funds will be 
administered by the Rancho Murieta Association (""RMA") on behalf of its present and 
future members. 

 
IV. Relationship Between the Amount of the Fee and the Cost of Providing Facilities to Address 

the Needs Attributable to the Development on which the Fees Are Imposed 
 
 A. Determination of Properties to be Served 

  The Community Park Facilities will be provided for the use of all present and 
future residents of the District and all present and future residents will contribute 
to the provision thereof. Those facilities funded with revenues generated by this 
Fee, or any other public resources, will be operated and maintained by the 
District. The total number of private dwelling units to be served by the 
Community Park Facilities is 4,962.1 

 
The Stonehouse facilities, to date in 2005, have been constructed by the RMA 
through their community and neighborhood park fee program. Accordingly, the 
CSD has not collected any public fees or constructed facilities. 

 
  As of December 1990, of these 4,962 dwelling units, the lands then annexed to 

RMA north of the Cosumnes River included 1,534 dwelling units and/or vacant 
lots. RMA agreed to contribute $1,500,000 towards the construction of private 
community park facilities within the District in behalf of these 1,534 DU and/or 
lots. This contribution represented a fair share allocation of the cost of the 
community's overall community park program for these 1,534 dwelling units 
and/or lots. Additionally, as explained below, of the 4,962 dwelling units, 78 

                                                 
    1The Sacramento County approved Rancho Murieta Planned Development Ordinance (PD Ordinance) authorizes not more than 5,189 residential 
dwelling units within the existing boundaries of the District.  In calculating the number of units to be served by the Community Park Facilities, however, 
two types of existing residential developments have been excluded.  The existing mobile home park (189 dwelling units) has its own self-contained 
recreational facility.  Also excluded will be the Rancho Murieta Country Club Lodge with 38 dwelling units used to provide temporary lodging to guests of 
its members.  It has been determined by the District that the mobile home park and the Lodge will place negligible recreational demand on a community 
park.  The total remaining properties to be served by the Community Parks Program is as follows:   
  Rancho Murieta PD Ordinance     5,189 DU 
   1. Mobile Home Park < 189 DU> 
   2. RMCC Lodge - Villas < 38 DU> 
  Total Properties To Be Served    4,962 DU 



 

Page 3 of  8                     Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board 
Packets\07-16-2014 Board 
packet\agenda 12 d 1.doc   

                                     

dwelling units within Rancho Murieta South had previously met their community 
park obligation. 

 
  Accordingly, the remaining number of dwelling units subject to this fee is 

determined as follows: 
 
  Total Properties To Be Served:    4,962 DU    
  Less: 
   (1) RMA Units/Lots    <1,534 DU> 
   (2) Rancho Murieta South Lots      < 78 DU> 

  Properties Subject To Fee:        3,350 DU    
 
 B. Determination of the Community Parks Program Budget 

  The costs of building the Stonehouse Community Park Facilities are estimated to 
be $4,082,000.  A detailed breakdown of such costs is provided in the attached 
Exhibit A.   

 
 C. Relationship Between Public and Private Community Park Program and Funding 

Sources 

  The relationship between the public and private community parks and the source 
of funds to cover the costs of the Community Parks Program are explained as 
follows: 

 
  i. Community Park Program 

   In 1990 and 1991, RMA entered into a series of Park Development 
Agreements with the owners of all undeveloped land within the District 
that requires the owners of these lands to convey certain neighborhood 
and community park sites to RMA and to pay a per dwelling unit fee to 
RMA for the development of those park sites. In December 1990, 
under the theory that the District needed to create an enforcement 
mechanism to assure compliance of the parties to the Park 
Development Agreements, the District, also being a signatory to these 
agreements, adopted a Community Park Fee of a like amount to fund 
the development of a community park at the Stonehouse site. 

 
   The demand placed on the District for community park facilities will 

decrease over time pro-rata in direct relationship to the number of 
dwelling units that are annexed to RMA and pay RMA's community 
park development fee.  As development of the community progresses, 
the District's contingent responsibility decreases pro-rata until all 
residential lands within the District are developed and annexed to 
RMA. 

   In the event that one or more of the parties to the private park program 
created by the agreements failed to meet their respective 
responsibilities, the District would collect fees from the then remaining 



 

Page 4 of  8                     Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board 
Packets\07-16-2014 Board 
packet\agenda 12 d 1.doc   

                                     

undeveloped dwellings units thereby funding the construction of 
community park facilities on the Stonehouse site. The public 
community park facilities constructed through this process would fill 
the resulting void in the private community park facilities created by 
the failure of the private park program. 

 
   The proposed public community park budget is designed to yield a per 

dwelling unit fee equivalent to the current community park fee per 
dwelling unit (the "Contract Fee") then due under RMA's Park 
Development Agreements. Originally set at $1,095 per dwelling unit in 
February 1991, these agreements included a provision that the Contract 
Fee would be adjusted annually pro-rata to the change in the 
Engineering News Record (ENR) Construction Cost Index for the San 
Francisco Region. Through April 2012, this Contract Fee had been 
adjusted to $1,889.48 per residential dwelling unit. From April 2012 to 
April 2013, the ENR Index has not increased, thus the current fee 
remains $1,889.481,983.96.  

 
   Practically speaking, if, in the unlikely event that one or more of the 

parties default from their responsibilities under the agreements, the 
District would collect fees from the affected dwelling units, scale back 
the public community park budget accordingly and construct the 
needed community park facilities on the Stonehouse site. Over time, 
the District's "budget" for community park facilities will in effect 
dwindle in direct relationship to the ever declining number of yet to be 
developed residential dwelling units such that the resulting fee (reduced 
"budget" divided by the number of remaining undeveloped dwelling 
units) would continue to be equivalent to the amount of the per 
dwelling unit fee then due under the agreements. 

 
  ii. Private Funding Sources 

   1. RMA has agreed, on behalf of the owners of the 1,534 
developed lots north of the Cosumnes River, that the 
Association, as of December 1990, would contribute One 
Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($1,500,000) towards 
the construction of private Community Park Facilities. (A 
complete listing of the properties covered by the RMA 
agreement is attached as Exhibit "B" to this Report.) 

 
   2. In addition, RMA has entered into a Park Development 

Agreement with the owners of 1142 of the 1220 undeveloped lots 
south of the Cosumnes River and a series of "sister" Park 
Development Agreements with the owners of all of the 
undeveloped residential land north of the Cosumnes River 
(estimated to be developed into 2,208 DU) pursuant to which the 
Landowners originally agreed to contribute $1,095 per dwelling 



 

Page 5 of  8                     Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board 
Packets\07-16-2014 Board 
packet\agenda 12 d 1.doc   

                                     

unit to the RMA administered private Community Parks 
Program. (A complete listing of the properties subject to these 
Park Development Agreements is attached as Exhibit "C" to this 
Report.)  The District has agreed to grant a credit to these 
Landowners in the amount of each lot's contribution to the RMA 
Administered Private Community Parks Program. 

 
  iii. Public Funding Sources 

   1. Approximately 78 of the 1220 lots south of the Cosumnes River 
had already met their community park funding obligations (and 
therefore are not subject to the Park Development Agreement) 
prior to execution of the Park Development Agreements in 1990 
by paying the District's Community Facilities Fee then in effect 
of which slightly over forty percent (40%) has been allocated to 
park funding.  

 
 D. Determination of Fee 

  The Public Community Park Fee is intended to fund the costs of the public 
community park facilities at the Stonehouse site. The Stonehouse Community 
Park is expected to cost $4,082,000. The previously mentioned 78 lots south of 
the Cosumnes River that is not subject to the Park Development Agreements had 
paid approximately $63,960 towards the cost of the Stonehouse Community Park 
facilities as of October 1990. Since that time, these funds have accrued 
approximately $35,129 in interest from the District's account in the State of 
California's Local Agency Investment Fund.  In June 1998, the District released 
to RMA $63,960 which represents the south’s community parks contribution, 
less the District’s costs for site grading at the Stonehouse site. The remaining 
costs of the Stonehouse Community Park facilities, in the amount of $3,982,911 
will be funded through the Fee. A community park fee of $1,889.481,983.96 per 
dwelling unit, when applied to the 3350 dwelling units, will yield sufficient 
revenues ($6,329,7586,646,266) to cover such remaining costs. 

 
E. Summary of Funding for Public Community Park Program 

  1. Public Community Park Program Budget: 
 
   a.  Stonehouse Community Park Facilities $4,082,000 
  2. Funding Sources: 
   a.  Public Sources of Funds Community Park Fee 
    (3350 DU x 1,889.481,983.96) $6,329,7586,646,266 
   b.  Park Component of Community 
 
 
    Facilities Fee for 78 Rancho Murieta South units 
    Not subject to Park Development Agreement  
    (Including interest earnings)  $99,089 



 

Page 6 of  8                     Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board 
Packets\07-16-2014 Board 
packet\agenda 12 d 1.doc   

                                     

 
   Total Public Funds Available for Public Community 
   Parks Program $6,428,8476,745,355 
 
However, this total funding assumes a greater number of units than are currently anticipated. The 
estimate of the number of units as of 2004  that will have paid the fee is: 
 
  Unit 6       110 
  Rancho Murieta South     749 
  (Units 1-9, Crest, Greens) 
  Lakeview        99 
  Riverview      150 
  Rancho Murieta North  MBA  1,093 
  Old School Site       50 
  Apartment site      200 
    TOTAL  2,151 
 
The summary of contributions to the parks fund is 2,151 lots at $1,889.48, totaling $4,064,271. 
 
Of the 2,151 lots contributing to the parks program, as of 2012 the following lots remain 
undeveloped and subject to the fee: 
 
  Lakeview          99 
  Riverview        150 
  Rancho North MBA    1,093 
  Old School Site        50 
  Apartment site       200 
  Unit 6          11 
     TOTAL  1,627 
 
The summary of contributions to the parks fund is 1603 lots at $1,889.481,983.96, totaling 
$3,028,8363,180,288. 
 
V. Determination of Credits 

 At any time prior to payment of the Fee, the owner of an undeveloped lot subject to the Fee 
may choose to participate in a Park Development Agreement with RMA. Such participants 
shall receive a credit towards the Fee for any amounts paid to RMA pursuant to such a Park 
Development Agreement, provided that RMA agrees to utilize the revenue thereby collected 
to construct improvements substantially similar in type and purpose to those enumerated in 
Exhibit A. 

 
 
 
VI. Collection of Fee 

 This fee will be collected at the time of issuance of a water/sewer service permit. This will be 
a one-time per DU fee. 



 

Page 7 of  8                     Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board 
Packets\07-16-2014 Board 
packet\agenda 12 d 1.doc   

                                     

EXHIBIT  B 
  
 
 PROPERTIES SUBJECT TO RMA AGREEMENT 
 
 
Rancho Murieta Association's agreement to contribute One Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars 
($1,500,000) towards construction of Community Park Facilities was made on behalf of the owners of 
the developed lots in the following existing subdivisions: 
 
 
        Recording 
        Information or 
        APN 
         
 
  1. Rancho Murieta Unit No. 1   95BM18 
  2. Rancho Murieta Unit No. 1A  111BM23 
  3. Rancho Murieta Unit No. 2  121BM8 
  4. Rancho Murieta Unit No. 3  132BM14 
  5. Rancho Murieta Unit No. 3A  163BM1 
  6. Rancho Murieta Unit No. 3B  172BM17 
  7. Rancho Murieta Unit No. 4  142BM9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

Page 8 of  8                     Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board 
Packets\07-16-2014 Board 
packet\agenda 12 d 1.doc   

                                     

EXHIBIT C 
 
 PROPERTIES SUBJECT TO THE PARK DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
 
The following properties are subject to the park Development Agreement: 
 
 
         Recording 
         Information or 
         APN 
          
 1. Rancho Murieta South Unit No. 1A2   202 BM 10 
 2. Rancho Murieta South Unit No. 1B3   202 BM 11 
 3. Rancho Murieta South Unit No. 2A   207 BM 1 
 4. Rancho Murieta South Unit No. 2B   207 BM 2 
 5. Rancho Murieta South Unit No. 3   209 BM 4 
 6. Rancho Murieta South Unit No. 4   209 BM 5 
 7. Rancho Murieta South Unit No. 5   216 BM 11 
 8. Rancho Murieta South - "Phase II"   128-0080-089 
          & 128-0080-090 
 9. Rancho Murieta South - "The Crest" (Parcel 3) 123 PM 26 
 10. Rancho Murieta South - "The Greens" (Parcel 4) 123 PM 26 
 11. Rancho Murieta South - "Lakeview" (Parcel 5) 123 PM 26 
 12. Rancho Murieta South - "Riverview" (Parcel 6) 123 PM 26 
 13. Rancho Murieta North Hotel Site (Parcel A)  98 PM 23 
 14. Rancho Murieta North Unit No. 6   213 BM 6 
 15. The Villas Townhouse Site (Parcel 1)   92 PM 22 
 16. Rancho Murieta North Unit No. 5   073-0190-071 
         & 073-0190-047 
 17. Calero Residential (Parcel A)    801102 O.R. 842 
 18. Rancho Murieta North - School Site (Lot A)  95 BM 18 
 19. Rancho Murieta North Remainder (Parcel 7)  123 PM 26 
 20. Murieta "Ruins" Parcel (Parcel 12)   123 PM 26 
 21. Future Driving Range Site (Parcel 10)   123 PM 26 

                                                 
    2Of the 57 recorded lots in Rancho Murieta South Unit No. 1A, only 12 lots are subject to the Park 
Development Agreement. The 12 lots that are subject to the Parks Development Agreement are Lots 5, 
6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 49 & 50. 

    3Of the 40 lots contained in Rancho Murieta South Unit No. 1B only 7 lots are subject to the Park 
Development Agreement. The 7 lots that are subject to the Park Development Agreement are Lots 51, 
53, 58, 75, 80, 81, & 82. 



PARKS AGREEMENT FEE SCHEDULE
Per the Construction Cost Index in ENR Market Trends Report

Community Neighborhood Cost

Park Fee Park Fee Index

North Developer 1,095.00 605.00 100.00%

South Developer 1,095.00 Does not pay

RMA 485.00 Does not pay

North Developer 1,136.61 628.00 103.80%

South Developer 1,136.61 Does not pay

RMA 503.43 Does not pay

North Developer 1,151.39 616.16 105.15%

South Developer 1,151.39 Does not pay

RMA 509.97 Does not pay

North Developer 1,187.08 655.87 108.41%

South Developer 1,187.08 Does not pay

RMA 525.78 Does not pay

SHF (after 9/94) 1,068.37 590.29 100.00%

North Developer 1,190.64 657.85 108.74%

South Developer 1,190.64 Does not pay

RMA 527.39 Does not pay

SHF - Unit 6 1,071.58 592.06 100.30%

North Developer 1,197.82 661.81 109.39%

South Developer 1,197.82 Does not pay

RMA 530.54 Does not pay

SHF - Unit 6 1,077.90 595.60 100.90%

North Developer 1,199.05 662.49 109.50%

South Developer 1,199.05 Does not pay

RMA 531.08 Does not pay

SHF - Unit 6 1,079.08 596.21 101.00%

1
9

9
1

(1
9

9
1

 -
F

e
b

 '9
2

)

1
9

9
2

M
a

r'9
2

-F
e

b
'9

3
+

3
.8

%

1
9

9
3

M
a

r'9
3

-M
a

r'9
4

+
1

.3
%

1
9

9
4

A
p

r'9
4

-M
a

y'
9

5
+

3
.1

%

1
9

9
5

Ju
n

'9
5

-F
e

b
'9

6
+

0
.3

%

1
9

9
6

M
a

r'9
6

-F
e

b
'9

7
+

0
.6

%

1
9

9
7

M
a

r'9
7

-F
e

b
 '9

8
+

0
.1

%



PARKS AGREEMENT FEE SCHEDULE
Per the Construction Cost Index in ENR Market Trends Report

Community Neighborhood Cost

Park Fee Park Fee Index

North Developer 1,215.83 671.76 111.03%

South Developer 1,215.83 Does not pay

RMA 538.52 Does not pay

SHF - Unit 6 1,094.19 604.56 102.42%

North Developer 1,234.07 681.84 112.70%

South Developer 1,234.07 Does not pay

RMA 546.60 Does not pay

SHF - Unit 6 1,110.60 613.62 103.95%

North Developer 1,232.84 681.16 112.59%

South Developer 1,232.84 Does not pay

RMA 546.05 Does not pay

SHF - Unit 6 1,109.49 613.01 103.85%

North Developer 1,345.02 743.14 122.83%

South Developer 1,345.02 Does not pay

RMA 595.74 Does not pay

North Developer 1,386.72 766.18 126.64%

South Developer 1,386.72 Does not pay

RMA 614.21 Does not pay

North Developer 1,413.07 780.74 129.05%

South Developer 1,413.07 780.74

RMA 625.88 Does not pay

North Developer 1,469.59 811.96 134.21%

South Developer 1,469.59 811.96

RMA 650.91 Does not pay

North Developer 1,503.39 830.64 137.30%

South Developer 1,503.39 830.64

RMA 665.88 Does not pay

North Developer 1,537.97 849.74 140.45%

South Developer 1,537.97 849.74

RMA 681.20 Does not pay

1
9

9
8

M
a

r'9
8

-F
e

b
'9

9
+

1
.4

%

1
9

9
9

M
a

r'9
9

-F
e

b
'0

0
+

1
.5

%

2
0

0
0

F
e

b
'0

0
-J

a
n

'0
1

-0
.1

%

2
0

0
1

F
e

b
'0

1
-D

e
c'

0
1

9
.1

%

2
0

0
2

Ja
n

'0
2

-J
a

n
'0

3
3

.1
%

2
0

0
3

F
e

b
'0

3
-M

a
r'0

4
1

.9
%

2
0

0
4

A
p

r'0
4

-A
p

r'0
5

4
.0

%

2
0

0
5

A
p

r'0
5

-A
p

r'0
6

2
.3

%

2
0

0
6

A
p

r'0
6

-M
a

r'0
7

2
.3

%



PARKS AGREEMENT FEE SCHEDULE
Per the Construction Cost Index in ENR Market Trends Report

Community Neighborhood Cost

Park Fee Park Fee Index

North Developer 1,657.93 916.02 151.41%

South Developer 1,657.93 916.02

RMA 734.33 Does not pay

North Developer 1,667.88 921.52 152.32%

South Developer 1,667.88 921.52

RMA 738.74 Does not pay

North Developer 1,777.96 982.34 162.37%

South Developer 1,777.96 982.34

RMA 787.50 Does not pay

North Developer 1,772.62 979.39 161.88%

South Developer 1,772.62 979.39

RMA 785.13 Does not pay

North Developer 1,850.62 1,022.49 169.01%

South Developer 1,850.62 1,022.49

RMA 819.68 Does not pay

North Developer 1,889.48 1,043.96 172.56%

South Developer 1,889.48 1,043.96

RMA 836.89 Does not pay

North Developer 1,889.48 1,043.96 172.56%

South Developer 1,889.48 1,043.96

RMA 836.89 Does not pay

North Developer 1,983.96 1,096.16 181.18%

South Developer 1,983.96 1,096.16

RMA 878.74 Does not pay

2
0

0
7

A
p

r'0
7

-A
p

r'0
8

7
.8

%

2
0

0
8

A
p

r'0
8

-A
p

r'0
9

0
.6

%

2
0

0
9

A
p

r'0
9

-A
p

r'1
0

6
.6

%

2
0

1
0

A
p

r'1
0

-A
p

r'1
1

-0
.3

2
0

1
1

A
p

r'1
1

-A
p

r'1
2

4
.4

2
0

1
2

A
p

r'1
2

-A
p

r1
3

2
.1

2
0

1
3

A
p

r'1
3

-P
re

se
nt

0
.0

2
0

1
4

A
p

r'1
4

-P
re

se
nt

5
.0



 

   Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 12 e.doc 
 1
 

 RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 GOVERNMENT CODE 66000 COMPLIANCE REPORT 
 FOR 
 WATER SUPPLY AUGMENTATION FEE 
 
    July 20134 
 
 
 
This report sets forth the findings and background information required by Government Code 66000 for 
the 2013 2014 update of the District's Water Supply Augmentation Fee.  The amount of this Fee is 
$4,571.004,660.00 per equivalent dwelling unit. 
 
I.    Purpose of Fee 
 The purpose of the Water Supply Augmentation Fee is to provide funds for the orderly and 

timely expansion of the District's water supply system to meet the future demands of the 
undeveloped lands within the District's existing boundaries. 

 
II.   Use of Fee 
 Funds generated by the Fee will be used to develop a Water Supply Augmentation Project, 

which is currently anticipated to consist of a system of water wells, construction of 
transmission facilities, construction of irrigation facilities and the performance of various 
studies and other miscellaneous management and administrative functions.  A complete 
breakdown of the projected water supply augmentation facilities and costs are shown in 
Exhibit "A". 

 
III.  Relationship Between Need for Facilities, Use of Fee and Type of Development 
 Virtually all development that occurs within the District requires a potable water supply as 

required by the California Health and Safety Code, as well as by local agencies responsible 
for such services as fire protection.  The current water supply facilities of the District are 
adequate to serve existing development, but additional water supply facilities are required to 
serve future development within the District.  Specifically, this fee applies on an equitable 
basis only to those future developments that require water service, and the funds generated 
from this fee will be used to develop water supply facilities that will be capable of meeting 
the water supply needs of said future development.  This Fee is established to insure the 
adequacy and reliability of the District's water supply as development of undeveloped lands 
occurs. 



 

   Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 12 e.doc 
 2
 

IV.  Relationship Between Dwelling Units and Equivalent Dwelling Units 
 The Sacramento County approved Rancho Murieta Planned Development Ordinance (PD 

Ordinance) authorizes not more than 5,189 residential dwelling units (DU) and 
approximately 839 equivalent dwelling units (EDU) of associated municipal, commercial 
and industrial land uses within the existing boundaries of the District. 

 
 In order to compare residential, commercial, and industrial properties for purposes of 

establishing an equitable fee structure, water consumption has been evaluated on an EDU 
basis.  Using a standard rate of 750 gallons per day (GPD) per EDU (750 GPD/EDU), the 
equivalent dwelling unit counts for all residential, municipal, commercial and industrial 
land uses can be computed.  The basis for the EDU determination is the District's Water 
Supply Study prepared by Giberson & Associates titled "Rancho Murieta Water Supply:  
Planning for Future Droughts (February 1990)."   

 
 Exhibit "B" contains the calculations that convert the various residential, municipal, 

commercial and industrial land uses to a total EDU count.  The total of the proposed and 
existing residential, municipal, commercial and industrial land uses planned within the 
boundaries of the District is 5,273 EDU.  Existing development within the District as of the 
date of creation of this fee (December 1990) generated a water demand estimated at 1,364 
EDU.  The properties subject to this Fee will generate a water demand estimated at 3,909 
EDU. 

 
V. Determination of Benefited Properties 
 The District's Water Supply Study determined that the District's existing water supply 

system has the ability to provide adequate and reliable water service to approximately 3,206 
EDU (estimated at 3,500 DU of various residential land uses and 451 EDU of municipal, 
commercial and industrial land uses).  Since the District had an existing commitment to 
serve 1,364 EDU in December 1990, the District could then serve an additional 1,842 EDU 
before exceeding the existing capacity of the water supply system.  

 
 Under the terms of the District's 1986 Acquisition and Service Agreement (October 23, 

1986), Rancho Murieta Properties, Inc. (RMPI), the then owner of nearly all of the 
undeveloped lands within the District, expressly acknowledged the potential need for 
additional capacity and agreed to pay for any needed additional water supply facilities.  In 
1990 and 1991, the 2nd Amendment to the Acquisition and Service Agreement was 
executed by all owners of remaining undeveloped land that was subject to the original 
Acquisition and Service Agreement.  The 2nd Amendment established a contract fee to be 
paid by these landowners per EDU for water supply augmentation. Originally set at 
$2,500/EDU, the 2nd Amendment included a provision that the contract fee would be 
adjusted annually pro-rata to the change in the U.S. Consumer Price Index (CPI).  The CPI 
from April 2012 2013 to April 20143 increased 1.951%, thus the current fee is $4,660.00 
4,571.00 per EDU. The District recognizes that other future customers may benefit from the 
development of additional District water supplies to be funded by the lands subject to the 
Acquisition and Services Agreement (ASA).  

 



 

   Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 12 e.doc 
 3
 

 Accordingly, the District proposes to require all future customers to pay for their pro-rata 
share of the cost to improve the District's water supply system and, through enactment of the 
Water Supply Augmentation Fee, to impose a uniform fee upon all new development.  For 
the purposes of the determination of the Fee, all undeveloped properties within the District 
subject to the 2nd Amendment of the Acquisition and Service Agreement will share the cost 
of improving the District's water supply system on an equitable basis. The following 
properties will be subject to the Fee.  
 
1. All undeveloped lands subject to the 2nd Amendment of the Acquisition and 

Service Agreement. 
 
2. The following lands which are not subject to the Acquisition and Service 

Agreement: 

 a. Rancho Murieta Airport 
 b. Murieta Airport Business Park 
 c. Murieta Equine Complex 
 d. Miscellaneous Park Sites Not Subject To The ASA. 

 
VI.   Determination of the Budget 
 There are three major water facilities that are currently anticipated to be required to augment the 

District's water supply system: 
 
  1. An on-site well system to be located in the southwest corner of the District. 
 
  2. An off-site well system to be located in the vicinity of Sloughhouse - some five 

miles west of the District boundary. 
 
  3. A commercial area irrigation system to provide raw irrigation water to the 

landscaped portions of the commercial area.  By eliminating these demands 
from the domestic system, additional domestic demands can be served in lieu of 
developing additional water supplies. 

 
However, in the 1990’s, options 1 & 2 proved unsuccessful. The District embarked in additional 
investigations of groundwater and surface water alternatives. The most likely project is groundwater 
source south of the Cosumnes River. The District is working with the Sacramento Central Groundwater 
Authority and the South County Groundwater Council to position the District to make use of 1500 AF 
of water from SMUD as part of the Water Forums agreement. The actual budget of the preferred 
alternative is still undetermined, although the current budget is still appropriate for the basis for the 
current fee.  
 
In 2007 the District completed its first Integrated Water Management Plan. This IWMP evaluated the 
potential to utilize all of the District’s water resources for the benefit of the District residents and 
businesses. In 2010 the District updated the 2007 IWMP. The 2010 IWMP included new analysis of the 
water supply based on 2020 Compliance, new critical hydrologic year supplies and the use of recycled 
water. The net result of the study shows a supply shortfall of 600 AF including a 300 AF prudent 
reserve. 



 

   Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 12 e.doc 
 4
 

 
Based on these results the District solicited and received a DWR grant for a joint Augmentation Supply 
and Recharge project. The new augmentation supply is a ground water well first evaluated in the 
1990’s, south of the airport. Given the new shortfall of 600 AF, it is believed this well will meet the 
supply shortfall. 
 
The District adopted policies in July 2011 requiring all new development to use recycled water for 
landscape irrigation. This use of recycled water is a necessary component of the supply equation to 
reduce the shortfall to 600 AF. 
 
Accordingly, the new well and recycled water facilities logically will may  be funded in part by the 
augmentation reserves. However, at this time, the fee remains the same, until such time as the District 
embarks on a more detailed cost analysis of augmentation projects. 
 
Also included within the projects to be funded by the Fee are the necessary studies and administrative 
costs to implement this program. A complete breakdown of the projected costs is shown in Exhibit "A". 
 
VII.  Determination of the Fee 
 This Fee is based on a Project composed of a combination of on-site and off-site well 

systems and a raw water irrigation system. These systems are anticipated to be required to 
assure that the District's water supply system is adequate and reliable at full build-out of the 
District.   

 
 Notwithstanding the annual CPI adjustment provision mentioned above, the 2nd 

Amendment to the Acquisition and Service Agreement also includes a provision that allows 
the contract amount to be adjusted to an amount necessary to augment the District's water 
supply system "which will provide an augmented water supply sufficient to serve" the 
anticipated future development. The project budget determined above was prepared to 
review the reliability of the CPI adjusted contract budget contained in the 2nd Amendment 
to the ASA and was based on current cost estimates of the water supply augmentation 
project contemplated in the 2nd Amendment to the ASA.   

 
 While the project budget determined above is slightly lower than the CPI adjusted contract 

budget contained in the 2nd Amendment to the ASA, within a reasonable margin of error, 
there is no significant difference between the contract budget and the project budget 
determined above. Accordingly, there is no justification at this time to adopt a fee amount 
that is in excess of the contract amount established by the CPI adjusted contract fee amount. 

 
 The proposed Water Supply Augmentation Fee is determined as follows: 
 
 o Total Benefited Properties       3,909 EDU 
 o Total Budget     $11,714,000  
 o Water Supply Augmentation Fee   $ 4,5714,660/EDU 
 

The development community is reducing the density. As a result, the fee may increase 
following determination of a community buildout density scenario and attendant 



 

   Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 12 e.doc 
 5
 

augmentation supply project. Likewise, with reduced density, a lower shortfall may result, 
which may reduce the fee.  

 
VIII.  Revision of Costs, Refunds, Agreements 
 As stated above, certain property owners have previously entered into the 2nd Amendment 

to the ASA which independently imposed the proposed fee and provided for a refund 
mechanism in the event that the Water Supply Project is less costly than presently 
contemplated. Any of the land owners subject to this Fee may similarly enter into such an 
Amendment providing for a refund mechanism. 

 
IX.   Collection of Fee 
 This Fee will be collected at the time of issuance of the Water and Sewer Service Permit.  

This will be a one time per EDU Fee.



 

 (Supersedes 2008 Report)      Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board 
packet\agenda 12 e.doc 
 

1

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
GOVERNMENT CODE 66000 

WATER SUPPLY AUGMENTATION 
BUDGET & FEE DETERMINATION 

2013 
 
 

As of 1997, estimated cost of development of the proposed Water Supply Augmentation Project is: 
 
   
1. Off-site Well System  
 a.    Wells $        1,530,000 
 b.    Right of Way 850,000 
 c.    Transmission Mains 5,000,000 
 d.    Contingency (20%) 1,480,000 
 e.    Engineering, Inspection, Supervision & Administration (25%) 1,845,000 
 Subtotal: $     10,705,000 
   
2. Commercial irrigation  
 a.    Pipe $        222,000 
 b.    Pump Station 163,000 
 c.    Modifications 10,000 
 d.    Contingency (20%) 82,000 
 e.    Engineering, Inspection, Supervision & Administration (25%) 119,000 
 Subtotal: $        596,000 
   
3. Miscellaneous Studies & Administration  
 a.    Engineering Feasibility Studies $          56,000 
 b.    Ground Water Exploration 82,000 
 c.    Ground Water Testing 127,000 
 d.    Environmental Studies 20,000 
 e.    Legal Fees 56,000 
 f.     Staff Time 36,000 
 g.    Miscellaneous 36,000 
 Subtotal: $        413,000 
   
 TOTAL BUDGET $   11,714,000 
 
 
 

 



 

 (Supersedes 2008 Report)      Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board 
packet\agenda 12 e.doc 
 

2

 

EXHIBIT A (cont) 
 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
GOVERNMENT CODE 66000 

WATER SUPPLY AUGMENTATION 
BUDGET & FEE DETERMINATION 

2013 
 

5. Fee Calculation  
 a.    Budget Total $              11,714,000 
 b.    Benefiting EDU’s 3,909 
 c.    Fee/EDU 2,996 
   

6. Comparison of Calculated Fee to CPI Adjustment of Contract Amount Per 2nd 
Amendment of Acquisition and Services Agreement (ASA) 
 

 

 a.    Original Contract Amount $    2,500/EDU 
(1990) 

 b.    Updated Contract Amount Per CPI $   4,5714,660/EDU 
   

7. Fee Determination  
   
 The fee as calculated above from the 1997 Cost Estimate is lower than the CPI adjusted contract amount 

from the 2nd Amendment of the ASA ($2,996 vs. $4,5714,660). 
 
While the project budget determined above is lower than the CPI adjusted contract budget contained in 
the 2nd Amendment to the ASA, the difference between the contract budget and the project budget 
determined above, taking into account the uncertain nature of actual construction costs or the final 
project elements and components, as well as reduced density is appropriate.    

 
  

Therefore the fee is determined to be: $4,5714,660/EDU 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 (Supersedes 2008 Report)      Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board 
packet\agenda 12 e.doc 
 

3

 

EXHIBIT B 
RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

GOVERNMENT CODE 66000 
CALCULATIONS FOR EQUIVALENT DWELLING UNITS 

WATER SUPPLY AUGMENTATION FEE 
 

 
TYPE OF USE 

FACILITY 
COUNTS 

EDU  
RATIO 

TOTAL 
EDU 

EXISTING  
EDU (4) 

1.   RESIDENTIAL       
      Estate Lots - North (F) 2125 DU 1.00 2,125 0 
      Estate Lots - North (E) 494 DU 1.00 494 494 
      Estate Lots > 12,000 S.F. - South (F) 203 DU 1.00 203 0 
      Estate Lots  < 12,000 S.F.- South (F)  1037 DU 0.90 933 0 
      Halfplex Lots - South (F) 60 DU 0.50 30 0 
      Cottage Lots (E) 197 DU 0.70 138 138 
      Circle Lots (E) 457 DU 0.70 320 320 
      Townhouse Lots (E) 389 DU 0.50 195 195 
      Mobile Home Lots (E) 189 DU 0.30 57 57 
      The Villas 38 DU 0.50 19 19 

SUBTOTAL 5,189  4,513 1,223 
     

2.  COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL     
      Hotel 200 Rooms 0.5000 100 0 
      Airport 87,000 S.F. 0.0001 9 3 
      Fire Department 5,000 S.F. 0.0005 3 3 
      RMA Admin Building 7,000 S.F. 0.0001 1 1 
      Murieta Village (Clubhouse) 5,000 S.F. 0.0005 3 3 
      Murieta Village (Irrigation)  3 Acres 3.5000 11 11 
      Auxiliary Golf Course 1 Acre 3.5000 4 4 
      RMA Facilities 2,500 S.F. 0.0001 0 0 
      Plaza Irrigation (Est.) 2 Acres 3.5000 7 7 
      Murieta Equestrian Center 120,000 S.F. 0.0002 24 24 
      Country Store 4,000 S.F. 0.0002 1 1 
      R.M.T.C. 55,500 S.F. 0.0005 33 33 
      Lone Pine Ponds 1 Acre 3.5000 4 4 
      Light industry 550,000 S.F. 0.0001 55 13 
      Retail Shopping 495,000 S.F. 0.0002 99 14 
      Offices 440,000 S.F. 0.0001 44 0 
      Clubhouse Facilities (E) 40,000 S.F. 0.0005 20 20 

SUBTOTAL   415 141 
     

3.   PARKS     
      80 Acres (Est.) 80 Acres 3.5000 260 0 
     

4.   SCHOOLS      
      Schools w/o Showers (Est.) 1,200 students 0.0200 24 0 
      Schools w/ Showers (Est.) 2,000 students 0.0200 40 0 

  TOTAL 5,273 1,364 
 Less Existing EDU (1,364)  

 TOTAL NEW EDU 3,909  
NOTES 
1.  Calculation for the Total EDU Counts is as follows:    EDU = (Facility Count) x (EDU Ratio) 
2.  All building areas represent gross floor area 
3.  All acreage represents gross parcel areas  
4.  Existing EDUs are not subject to the fee 



 

 (Supersedes 2008 Report)      Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board 
packet\agenda 12 e.doc 
 

4

 

EXHIBIT B 
RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

WATER SUPPLY AUGMENTATION FEE EDU RATIO CALCULATION 
DECEMBER 12, 1990 

 
NO LAND USE TYPE UNIT WATER 

USE (GPD) 
CONSUMPTION 

PER EDU 
EDU 

RATIO  
(1) 

ADOPTED 
EDU RATIO 

A. RESIDENTIAL LAND USES      

       
1. Estate Lot > 12,000 S.F. Dwelling Unit 750 750 1.00 1.0 
2. Estate Lot < 12,000 S.F. Dwelling Unit 650 750 0.87 0.9 
3. Cottage Lot Dwelling Unit 500 750 0.67 0.7 
4. Circle Lot Dwelling unit 550 750 0.73 0.7 
5. Halfplex Lot Dwelling Unit 400 750 0.53 0.5 
6. Townhouse Lot Dwelling Unit 350 750 0.47 0.5 
7. Murieta Village Lot Dwelling Unit 200 750 0.37 0.3 
8. Country Club Lodge Lot Dwelling Unit 400 750 0.53 0.5 
       
B. NON-RESIDENTIAL LAND USES     

       
1. Business & Professional Office 

Buildings 
 

1,000 S.F. 
 

80 
  

750 
 

0.11 
 

0.1 
2. Retail & Commercial Buildings  

1,000 S.F. 
 

180 
 

750 
 

0.24 
 

0.2 
3. Clubhouse Buildings 1,000 S.F. 400 750 0.53 0.5 
4. Community Buildings 1,000 S.F. 400 750 0.53 0.5 
5. Restaurants, Bars & Cocktail 

Lounges 
 

1,000 S.F. 
 

1,500 
  

750 
 

2.00 
 

2.0 
6. School Buildings 100 students 1,500 750 2.00 2.0 
7. Training Facility Buildings 100 students 500 750 0.67 0.5 
8. Light Industrial Buildings 1,000 S.F. 40 750 0.05 0.1 
9. Murieta Equestrian Center 

Buildings 
1,000 S.F. 175 750 0.23 0.2 

10. Airport Buildings 1,000 S.F. 30 750 0.04 0.1 
11. Motel/Hotel Facilities Room 245 750 0.33 0.3 
12. Irrigated Lands & 

Miscellaneous Property Uses 
 

Acres 
 

2,600 
 

750 
 

3.47 
 

3.5 
 
FOOTNOTES: 
1.   EDU Ratio = Water Use in GPD per Unit / (750 GPD/EDU) 
2.   An EDU is defined as a single family home located on an estate lot greater than 12,000 S.F. with an average water   
      consumption rate of 750 GPD. 
3.   All building areas represent gross floor area 
4.   All acreage represents gross parcel area 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\07-16-2014 board packet\agenda 13.docx 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
Date:    July 8, 2014 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations 

Subject:  Receive Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project Update 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

No action ‐ receive update.  
 
BACKGROUND 

The District and Roebbelen have been working with the various trade contractors to process the 
project  implementation  documentation,  including  contract  signing,  bonding  and  insurance,  and 
proceeding into material submittals. We met with Roebbelen last week to work out details for the 
project scheduling. We should be receiving the final schedule next week.  
 
 
  
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 14 a.doc 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  July 10, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Joseph Blake, General Manager 

Subject:  Review/Discuss Proposed Mello‐Roos CFD Financing for Rancho North/Murieta 
  Gardens Properties 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Receive  the  report and  schedule a  special meeting at a convenient  time  in  late  July  to consider 
preliminary  actions  to  implement  the  Rancho  North/Murieta  Gardens  properties  Mello‐Roos 
Community Facilities District financing.  
 
BACKGROUND 

In order  to  facilitate  the  financing of  the Owners’ Financial Obligation as defined  in  the Rancho 
North  Properties  and  Murieta  Gardens  Financing  and  Services  Agreement,  Rancho  Murieta 
Properties  in  a  letter  dated  July  1,  2014  requested  the District  to  form  a  Community  Facilities 
District  (CFD),  levy  special  taxes  and  issue  bonds  under  the Mello‐Roos  Community  Facilities 
District  Act.  In  the  agreement,  the  District  agreed  to  expeditiously  form  and  implement  a 
municipal  financing  for  the  landowners’ share of  the water  treatment plant  improvement costs. 
The purpose of this agenda item is to introduce and brief the directors on the proposed financing 
and to request the Board to schedule a special meeting to further consider preliminary actions to 
implement the financing.  
 
The Mello‐Roos Act authorizes the District to form a CFD for public financing purposes.  In a CFD 
involving raw land or fewer than 12 registered voters, the vote on whether or not to approve the 
special taxes is made by the landowners instead of the voters. For the proposed financing, the CFD 
would be  formed on and  taxes  levied against  the Rancho North/Murieta Gardens properties as 
described in the agreement. The financing would be paid from and secured by special taxes levied 
against the properties. The CFD bonds would not be a  liability of the District general fund, water 
fund, ratepayers, or other property owners. 
 
In forming the CFD, the District would be the local agency issuing and incurring the debt on behalf 
of the CFD and the District would incur the obligation to diligently enforce the bond covenants to 
protect interests of the bondholders. In the event the landowner(s) default, the District would be 
obligated to enforce collection, including land foreclosure proceedings.  
 
The Rancho North/Murieta Gardens  landowner group has assembled a proposed  financing team 
consisting of the Kosmont Companies as landowner financial advisor, Willdan Financial Services as 
special  tax  consultant,  and  Fulbright  &  Jaworski  as  bond  counsel.  Additionally,  Tim  Yeomans 
Consulting would be utilized by  the District as District  financial  consultant. Under  the proposed 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 14 a.doc 

transaction, Willdan Financial Services and Fulbright & Jaworski would be retained directly by the 
District (these proposed agreements are the subject of later agenda items). 
 
As next  steps  in  the  financing,  the District  should  finish assembling  the  financing  team, prepare 
and adopt local goals and policies concerning the use of the Mello‐Roos Act, prepare the rate and 
method of apportionment of the special tax, and adopt resolutions of intention to commence the 
CFD  formation  process  and  schedule  a  public  hearing.  These  items  (except  for  the Willdan 
Financial Services and Fulbright & Jaworski agreements, which are on this agenda) are proposed to 
be considered at a special meeting later this month. 
 
In structuring the transaction, the District should take steps to ensure that its ratepayers and other 
funds  and  revenues  are  not  impacted  by  the  financing  for  the  landowner/developer  group.  In 
particular,  the  District  should:  (1)  carefully  select  the  appraiser  and  evaluate  the  appraisal  to 
ensure that it is reasonable and does not overstate the value of the land; (2) ensure that the value 
of the land compared to the amount of the debt (the value‐to‐lien ratio) is appropriate and not too 
risky;  and  (3)  in  the  bond  document  provisions  regarding  the  use  of  bond  and  tax/assessment 
proceeds  and  revenues,  ensure  that  sufficient  funds  and  revenues  will  be  available  for 
administering  and  complying  with  the  various  bond  covenants  and,  if  necessary,  pursuing 
delinquency collection and foreclosure. 
  
 
 













 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 15 a.doc 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  July 10, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Joseph Blake, General Manager 

Subject:  Consider Approval of Agreement with Willdan Financial Services for Special Tax 
  Consultant Services Relating to Mello‐Roos CFD Formation for Rancho North/     
  Murieta Gardens Properties 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Approve Agreement with Willdan Financial Services for Special Tax Consultant Services relating to 
Mello‐Roos CFD  Formation  for Rancho North/Murieta Gardens Properties,  in an amount not  to 
exceed $21,500. Funding to come from the Rancho North/Murieta Gardens landowners under the 
terms of the Rancho North Properties and Murieta Gardens Financing and Services Agreement. 
 
BACKGROUND 

In order  to  facilitate  the  financing of  the Owners’ Financial Obligation as defined  in  the Rancho 
North  Properties  and  Murieta  Gardens  Financing  and  Services  Agreement,  Rancho  Murieta 
Properties would  like  to  form a Community Facilities District  (CFD),  levy  special  taxes and  issue 
bonds under  the Mello‐Roos Community Facilities District Act.   As requested by the District, the 
Rancho  North/Murieta  Gardens  landowner  group  has  searched  for  financing  and  assembled  a 
proposed  financing  team,  including Willdan Financial Services as special tax consultant. The  firm 
has submitted a proposal for this service. See the attached proposal and a related agreement for 
services. The scope of services includes review of the District’s existing Goals and Policies specific 
to formation of CFDs and proceed with the necessary analysis and steps to establish the proposed 
CFD.  
 
The special tax analysis will be presented to and discussed with District staff and feedback will be 
incorporated into the final document as required. Once the analysis is finalized, it will be used as 
the foundation for the development of the special tax methodology and ultimately the Rate and 
Method of apportionment of Special Tax (RMA).  
 
Willdan  would  perform  these  services  for  a  fixed  fee  of  $21,500.  The  Financing  and  Services 
Agreement requires the landowner group to pay these costs. 

























 

8846/A071014rps -1-

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this July ____, 2014, by and between Rancho 
Murieta Community Services District, a local government agency (“District”), and Willdan 
Financial Services, a California corporation (“Consultant”), who agree as follows: 

1. Scope of Work. Consultant shall perform the work and render the services described in 
the attached letter/proposal dated June 16, 2014 (the “Work”). Consultant shall provide all 
labor, services, equipment, tools, material and supplies required or necessary to properly, 
competently and completely perform the Work. Consultant shall determine the method, 
details and means of doing the Work. 

2. Payment.  

a. In exchange for the Work, District shall pay to Consultant a fee based on the fee 
arrangement described on the attached letter/proposal dated June 16, 2014. The total fee 
for the Work shall not exceed $21,500. There shall be no compensation for extra or 
additional work or services by Consultant unless approved in advance in writing by 
District. Consultant’s fee includes all of Consultant’s costs and expenses related to the 
Work. 

b. At the end of each month, Consultant shall submit to District an invoice for the Work 
performed during the preceding month. The invoice shall include a brief description of the 
Work performed, the dates of Work, number of hours worked and by whom (if payment is 
based on time), payment due, and an itemization of any reimbursable expenditures. If the 
Work is satisfactorily completed and the invoice is accurately computed, District shall pay 
the invoice within 30 days of its receipt.  

3. Term.  

a. This Agreement shall take effect on the above date and continue in effect until 
completion of the Work, unless sooner terminated as provided below. Time is of the essence 
in this Agreement. Consultant shall perform the Work diligently and as expeditiously as 
possible, consistent with the professional skill and care appropriate for the orderly progress 
of the Work.  

b. This Agreement may be terminated at any time by District upon 10 days advance 
written notice to Consultant. In the event of such termination, Consultant shall be fairly 
compensated for all work performed to the date of termination as calculated by District 
based on the above fee and payment provisions. Compensation under this subsection shall 
not include any termination-related expenses, cancellation or demobilization charges, or 
lost profit associated with the expected completion of the Work or other such similar 
payments relating to Consultant’s claimed benefit of the bargain. 

4. Professional Ability of Consultant. Consultant represents that it is specially trained 
and experienced, and possesses the skill, ability, knowledge and certification, to 
competently perform the Work provided by this Agreement. District has relied upon 
Consultant’s training, experience, skill, ability, knowledge and certification as a material 



 

8846/A071014rps -2-

inducement to enter into this Agreement. All Work performed by Consultant shall be in 
accordance with applicable legal requirements and meet the standard of care and quality 
ordinarily to be expected of competent professionals in Consultant’s field. 

5. Conflict of Interest. Consultant (including principals, associates and professional 
employees) represents and acknowledges that (a) it does not now have and shall not acquire 
any direct or indirect investment, interest in real property or source of income that would 
be affected in any manner or degree by the performance of Consultant’s services under this 
agreement, and (b) no person having any such interest shall perform any portion of the 
Work. The parties agree that Consultant is not a designated employee within the meaning 
of the Political Reform Act and District’s conflict of interest code because Consultant will 
perform the Work independent of the control and direction of the District or of any District 
official, other than normal contract monitoring, and Consultant possesses no authority with 
respect to any District decision beyond the rendition of information, advice, 
recommendation or counsel. 

6. Consultant Records.  

a. Consultant shall keep and maintain all ledgers, books of account, invoices, vouchers, 
canceled checks, and other records and documents evidencing or relating to the Work and 
invoice preparation and support for a minimum period of three years (or for any longer 
period required by law) from the date of final payment to Consultant under this Agreement. 
District may inspect and audit such books and records, including source documents, to 
verify all charges, payments and reimbursable costs under this Agreement.  

b. In accordance with California Government Code section 8546.7, the parties 
acknowledge that this Agreement, and performance and payments under it, are subject to 
examination and audit by the California State Auditor for three years following final 
payment under the Agreement. 

7. Ownership of Documents. All works of authorship and every report, study, 
spreadsheet, worksheet, plan, design, blueprint, specification, drawing, map, photograph, 
computer model, computer disk, magnetic tape, CAD data file, computer software and any 
other document or thing prepared, developed or created by Consultant under this 
Agreement and provided to District (“Work Product”) shall be the property of District, and 
District shall have the right to use, modify, reuse, reproduce, publish, display, broadcast 
and distribute the Work Product and to prepare derivative and additional documents or 
works based on the Work Product without further compensation to Consultant or any other 
party. Consultant may retain a copy of any Work Product and use, reproduce, publish, 
display, broadcast and distribute any Work Product and prepare derivative and additional 
documents or works based on any Work Product; provided, however, that Consultant shall 
not provide any Work Product to any third party without District’s prior written approval, 
unless compelled to do so by legal process. If any Work Product is copyrightable, Consultant 
may copyright the same, except that, as to any Work Product that is copyrighted by 
Consultant, District reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive and irrevocable license to use, 
reuse, reproduce, publish, display, broadcast and distribute the Work Product and to 
prepare derivative and additional documents or works based on the Work Product. If 
District reuses or modifies any Work Product for a use or purpose other than that intended 
by the scope of work under this Agreement, then District shall hold Consultant harmless 



 

8846/A071014rps -3-

against all claims, damages, losses and expenses arising from such reuse or modification. 
For any Work Product provided to District in paper format, upon request by District at any 
time (including, but not limited to, expiration or termination of this Agreement), 
Consultant agrees to provide the Work Product to District in a readable, transferable and 
usable electronic format generally acknowledged as being an industry-standard format for 
information exchange between computers (e.g., Word file, Excel spreadsheet, AutoCAD file). 

8. Compliance with Laws. Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with all 
applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations. Consultant shall possess, maintain 
and comply with all federal, state and local permits, licenses and certificates that may be 
required for it to perform the Work. Consultant shall comply with all federal, state and 
local air pollution control laws and regulations applicable to the Consultant and its Work 
(as required by California Code of Regulations title 13, section 2022.1). 

9. Indemnification. Consultant shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law, indemnify, 
defend (with counsel approved by District), protect, and hold harmless District, and its 
officers, employees, volunteers and agents from and against any and all liability, losses, 
claims, damages, expenses, demands, and costs (including, but not limited to, attorney, 
expert witness and consultant fees, and litigation costs) of every nature arising out of 
Consultant’s performance of the Work and caused by any negligent act or omission, willful 
misconduct or violation of law of or by Consultant or its employees, agents and 
subcontractors, except where caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of District 
or as otherwise provided or limited by law. Consultant’s obligations under this 
indemnification provision shall survive the termination of, or completion of Work under, 
this Agreement.  

10. Insurance. 

a. Types & Limits. Consultant at its sole cost and expense shall procure and maintain 
for the duration of this Agreement the following types and limits of insurance: 
 
Type Limits Scope 
Commercial general liability $1,000,000 per occurrence & 

$2,000,000 aggregate 
at least as broad as ISO CG 
0001 

Automobile liability $1,000,000 per accident at least as broad as ISO CA 
0001, code 1 (any auto) 

Workers’ compensation statutory limits  
Employers’ liability $1,000,000 per accident  
 

b. Other Requirements. The general and automobile liability policy(ies) shall be 
endorsed to name District, its officers, employees, volunteers and agents as additional 
insureds regarding liability arising out of the Work. Consultant’s coverage shall be primary 
and apply separately to each insurer against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except 
with respect to the limits of the insurer’s liability. District's insurance or self-insurance, if 
any, shall be excess and shall not contribute with Consultant's insurance. Each insurance 
policy shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be canceled, except after 30 days 
(10 days for non-payment of premium) prior written notice to District. Insurance is to be 
placed with admitted insurers with a current A.M. Best’s rating of A-:VII or better unless 
otherwise acceptable to District. Workers’ compensation insurance issued by the State 



 

8846/A071014rps -4-

Compensation Insurance Fund is acceptable. Consultant agrees to waive subrogation that 
any insurer may acquire from Consultant by virtue of the payment of any loss relating to 
the Work. Consultant agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to 
implement this subrogation waiver.  

c. Proof of Insurance. Upon request, Consultant shall provide to District the following 
proof of insurance: (a) certificate(s) of insurance evidencing this insurance; and 
(b) endorsement(s) on ISO Form CG 2010 (or insurer’s equivalent), signed by a person 
authorized to bind coverage on behalf of the insurer(s), and certifying the additional 
insured coverage. 

11. Entire Agreement; Amendment. The parties intend this writing to be the sole, final, 
complete, exclusive and integrated expression and statement of the terms of their contract 
concerning the Work. This Agreement supersedes all prior oral or written negotiations, 
representations, contracts or other documents that may be related to the Work, except 
those other documents (if any) that are expressly referenced in this Agreement. This 
Agreement may be amended only by a subsequent written contract approved and executed 
by both parties. 

12. Independent Contractor. Consultant’s relationship to District is that of an 
independent contractor. All persons hired by Consultant and performing the Work shall be 
Consultant’s employees or agents. Consultant and its officers, employees and agents are not 
District employees, and they are not entitled to District employment salary, wages or 
benefits. Consultant shall pay, and District shall not be responsible in any way for, the 
salary, wages, workers’ compensation, unemployment insurance, disability insurance, tax 
withholding, and benefits to and on behalf of Consultant’s employees. Consultant shall, to 
the fullest extent permitted by law, indemnify District, and its officers, employees, 
volunteers and agents from and against any and all liability, penalties, expenses and costs 
resulting from any adverse determination by the federal Internal Revenue Service, 
California Franchise Tax Board, other federal or state agency, or court concerning 
Consultant’s independent contractor status or employment-related liability. 

13. Assignment. Consultant may not assign, delegate, transfer or subcontract any of its 
rights, duties, obligations or other interests in this Agreement without District’s prior 
written consent. Any assignment, delegation, transfer or subcontract in violation of this 
provision is null and void. 

14. No Waiver of Rights. Any waiver at any time by either party of its rights as to a 
breach or default of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver as to any other 
breach or default. No payment by District to Consultant shall be considered or construed to 
be an approval or acceptance of any Work or a waiver of any breach or default. 

15. Severability. If any part of this Agreement is held to be void, invalid, illegal or 
unenforceable, then the remaining parts will continue in full force and effect and be fully 
binding, provided that each party still receives the benefits of this Agreement. 

16. Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of California. The county and federal district court 



 

8846/A071014rps -5-

where District’s office is located shall be venue for any state and federal court litigation 
concerning the enforcement or construction of this Agreement. 

17. Notice. Any notice, invoice or other communication that is required or permitted to be 
given under this Agreement shall be in writing and either served personally or sent by 
prepaid, first class U.S. mail addressed as follows: 
 

District: 
 
General Manager  
Rancho Murieta Community 
Services District 
P.O. Box 1050 
15160 Jackson Road 
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683 

Consultant: 
 
Chris Fisher 
Willdan Financial Services 
27368 Via Industria, Ste. 110 
Temecula, CA 92590 

 
Any party may change its address by notifying the other party of the change in the manner 
provided above. 

___________________________________________ 
 
RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY  CONSULTANT 
SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 
By:      By:      
 General Manager 
            [name] 
 
            [title] 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 16 a.doc 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  July 10, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Joseph Blake, General Manager 

Subject:  Consider Approval of Agreement with Fulbright & Jaworski for Bond Counsel 
  Services Relating to Mello‐Roos CFD Formation and Bond Issuance for Rancho 
  North/Murieta Gardens Properties 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Approve Agreement with  Fulbright &  Jaworski  for bond  counsel  services  relating  to Mello‐Roos 
CFD formation and bond issuance for Rancho North/Murieta Gardens Properties, in an amount not 
to exceed $100,000. Funding to come from the Rancho North/Murieta Gardens landowners under 
the terms of the Rancho North Properties and Murieta Gardens Financing and Services Agreement. 
 
BACKGROUND 

In order  to  facilitate  the  financing of  the Owners’ Financial Obligation as defined  in  the Rancho 
North  Properties  and  Murieta  Gardens  Financing  and  Services  Agreement,  Rancho  Murieta 
Properties would  like  to  form a Community Facilities District  (CFD),  levy  special  taxes and  issue 
bonds under  the Mello‐Roos Community Facilities District Act.   As requested by the District, the 
Rancho  North/Murieta  Gardens  landowner  group  has  searched  for  financing  and  assembled  a 
proposed  financing  team,  including  Fulbright &  Jaworski  LLP as bond  counsel. The  law  firm has 
submitted a proposal/agreement to serve as Bond Counsel to the District  in connection with the 
formation of a CFD and the issuance of bonds for the Rancho North/Murieta Gardens properties.  
See the attached. 
 
As Bond Counsel, they will prepare the necessary resolutions and ordinance to form the CFD, assist 
in conducting the special election and filing of the notice of special tax lien. They will also assist the 
District  in developing the structure of the financing and provide customer Bond Counsel services 
necessary to enable the District to authorize, issue, sell and deliver the bonds under existing laws.   
 
Their Bond Counsel fees will be deferred until the issuance of the Bonds. If the Bonds are not sold 
and delivered by October 31, 2014,  the District shall be  liable  for any  legal services provided or 
costs  incurred  by  the  Firm  not  to  exceed  $75,000  payable  solely  from  a  deposit made  by  the 
Rancho North/Murieta Gardens landowners with the District. The agreement requires the District 
to obtain a deposit from the landowner group in the amount of $75,000 to cover such costs. The 
Financing and Services Agreement requires the landowner group to pay these costs. 
  
 















z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\07-16-2014 board packet\agenda 17.docx 1 | P a g e  

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
Date:    July 8, 2014 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations 

Subject:  Receive Water Conservation Update 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

No action ‐ receive update.  
 
BACKGROUND 

The updated Drought Monitor for California continues to show we are  in an extreme or possibly 
exceptional drought.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\07-16-2014 board packet\agenda 17.docx 2 | P a g e  

The District continues  to be  in a Stage 1 – Water Alert of  the Water Shortage Contingency Plan 
with a  targeted objective of 5 – 10% cutbacks  in water demand.   Based off  the 5 year average, 
production  in May was  down  8.8 %,  showing  that we  are meeting  the  10%  goal. Of  all  of  the 
Regional Water Authority members in the Sacramento and surrounding areas, we have the lowest 
conservation request. Most members are requesting a 20% or higher cutback in water usage. Even 
with these cutbacks in place, landscape should not suffer long term effects as noted in the article 
from the Sacramento Bee (below). 
 

 
 

Full article available on the web here: http://www.sacbee.com/2014/07/07/6534427/some‐sacramentans‐let‐their‐lawns.html. 
 

Rebates Available  (while  funding  lasts;  information and  rebate applications available on District 
website) 

‐ High efficiency Toilets      $100 
‐ High efficiency Clothes Washer  $125 
‐Drip system installation    $50 
‐Rotator head sprinkler rebate    $50 

 
 



z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\07-16-2014 board packet\agenda 17.docx 3 | P a g e  

Free Conservation Handouts (while supplies last) 
‐Shower timer        to limit water use 
‐Irrigation Drip measuring tool    to properly adjust drip flows 
‐Rain Gauge        to measure water applied to lawn 
‐Sprinkler adjusting screwdrivers  to properly adjust spray or flow of sprinklers 
‐Water saving shower heads    saves water by restricting flow 
‐Toilet leak detection dye tablets  tests toilet flapper if leaking 
‐Moisture Meters      to determine if soil really needs irrigation or not 
‐Kneeling pads        to work on your irrigation 

 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\07-16-2014 Board packet\agenda 18.doc 

CONFERENCE/EDUCATION SCHEDULE 

 

Date:  July 8, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary 

Subject:  Review Upcoming Conference/Education Opportunities 

 
This  report  is  prepared  in  order  to  notify  Directors  of  upcoming  educational  opportunities. 
Directors  interested  in  attending  specific  events  or  conferences  should  contact me  to  confirm 
attendance  for  reservation purposes. The Board will discuss any  requests  from Board members 
desiring to attend upcoming conferences and approve those requests as deemed appropriate.  
 
Board members must provide brief reports on meetings that they have attended at the District’s 
expense. (AB 1234).  
 
The upcoming conferences/educational opportunities include the following: 
 
 

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOCIATION (CSDA) 
 
Annual Conference and     September 29 ‐ October 2, 2014    Palm Springs 
  Exhibitor Showcase 

 
 

GOLDEN STATE RISK MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (GSRMA) 
 

No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.  
 

 
ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES (ACWA) 

 
Fall Conference and Exhibition      December 2 ‐ 5, 2014      San Diego 

 
 

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION (AWWA) 
 
Dam Safety          September 21 ‐ 25, 2014    San Diego 
  

 
  


	Board Agenda July 16, 2014 
	A-1 Call to Order
	A-2 Public Comments
	A-3 Adopt Agenda 
	A-4 Announcements
	A-5 Consent Calendar
	5a1 June 2014 Board Minutes
	5b1 Finance Minutes
	5b2 Personnel Minutes
	5b3 Improvements Minutes
	5b4 Comm/Tech Minutes
	5b5 Security Minutes
	5c2 Bills Paid Listing

	A-6 Staff Reports
	GM Report
	Admin/Finance Reports
	Security Report
	Water/WW/Drainage Report

	A-7 Correspondence
	A-8 Easement Rights
	Resolution 2014-14
	Easement 


	A-9 DOF/A Job Description
	Proposed
	Current 

	A-10 Non-Rep CPI Adjustment
	agenda 10 b

	A-11 WTP Inspection Proposal
	Proposal

	A-12 Facilities Fees
	Ord. 2014-02
	Capital Improvement Fee
	Community Park Fee
	Water Supply Augmentation Fee

	A-13 WTP Project Update
	A-14 Mello-Roos CFD Financing
	Letter from RMP
	Letter from Kosmont
	A-15 CFD Financial Services
	Willdan Proposal
	Agreement


	A-16 Bond Counsel Services
	Proposal

	A-17 Conservation Update
	A-18 Conference/Education
	A-19 Meeting Dates/Times
	A-20 Director Comments
	A-21 Adjournment




